

Durham University Library

Catalogue of the Greatorex Photographs

Date range of material: [1890s]

Durham University Library October 2018



Contents

Preface	i\
Introduction	
Catalogue of material:	
England	2
Bedfordshire	
Huntingdonshire	
Berkshire	
Buckinghamshire	6
Cambridgeshire	
Cheshire	
Cornwall	10
Cumberland	11
Derbyshire	13
Devonshire	16
Dorset	17
Durham	18
Essex	20
Gloucester	23
Hampshire and the Isle of Wight	28
Herefordshire	32
Hertfordshire (see also 78h)	32
Huntingdonshire (see also 8)	33
Kent	34
Lancashire	38
Leicestershire	40
Lincolnshire	42
London and Middlesex	47
Monmouthshire	49
Norfolk (see also 248a-b, d; 251 a-c, e-f; 256e)	50
Northamptonshire	55
Northumberland	57
Nottinghamshire	62
Oxfordshire	63
Shropshire	65
Somerset	69
Staffordshire	71
Suffolk	74
Sussex	78
Warwickshire	81
Wiltshire	84
Worcestershire	88

Yorkshire	90
Wales	100
Wales	
Scotland	102
Scotland	
Ireland	122
Ireland	
Isle of Man	125
Isle of Man	

Preface

Creation of catalogue

Catalogued by Caitlin Scott, May 2017

Contact details

Palace Green

Durham

DH1 3RN

England

Telephone: 0191 334 2972

Email: PG.Library@durham.ac.uk URL: http://www.dur.ac.uk/library/asc/

ark:/32150/s2c821gj773/PDF

Introduction

Collection title: Greatorex Photographs

Reference code: GB-0033-GTX

Dates of creation: [1890s]

Extent: approximately 1,560 prints

Repository: Durham University Library, Archives and Special Collections Creator: Taken and collected by Edward Greatorex (approximately 1823-1900)

Language of material: English

Contents

A collection of architectural photographs, largely of churches, monastic buildings, and later structures on monastic sites, in the British Isles, formed and probably partly taken by Canon Edward Greatorex (ca.1823-1900).

Approximately 1,260 of the photographs relate to sites in England, 240 to Scotland, 32 to Ireland, 18 to Wales and 8 to the Isle of Man. Some are the work of commercial photographers, but a large proportion of those relating to buildings in England were probably taken privately, possibly by Greatorex himself. The prints vary in size from about 3 x 2 inch up to 12 x 10 inch. Many are albumen prints. From the dates of the gravestones visible in a number of them, they date from the later 19th century, and quite possibly the 1890s.

Biography

Edward Greatorex became a minor canon of Durham Cathedral in 1849, and held the offices of sacristan 1849-1862 and precentor 1862-1872, when he became rector of Croxdale, Co. Durham.

Accession details

Donation, source and date uncertain.

Arrangement

The photographs are mounted on sheets of board, and are grouped by country. The English section is arranged (broadly) by county. The numbering is by page (i.e. each side of each sheet of mounting board) and then item.

Conditions of access

Open for consultation.

Copyright and copying

Permission to make any published use of material from the collection must be sought in advance from the Head of Archives and Special Collections (e-mail

PG.Library@durham.ac.uk) and, where appropriate, from the copyright owner. The Library will assist where possible with identifying copyright owners, but responsibility for ensuring copyright clearance rests with the user of the material

Accruals

None expected

Finding aids Unpublished word processed list

Form of citation

The form of citation should use the code GB-0033-GTX, or the collection name Greatorex Photographs, followed by the *reference number*

To order items in the searchroom, use the collection reference code(s), derived by removing the repository code (GB-0033-), followed by the reference number. Citing the section of the finding aid is useful.

England

Bedfordshire

GTX/1a [later 19th century]

Newenham Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/1b [later 19th century]

Newenham Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/2a [later 19th century]

Bedford: Grey Friars. Exterior, barn.

1 BW print

GTX/2b [later 19th century]

Bedford: Grey Friars. Exterior, barn and farmyard.

1 BW print

GTX/3a [later 19th century]

Bedford: Grey Friars. Exterior, barn.

1 BW print

GTX/3b [later 19th century]

Bedford: Old George Inn. Exterior, building with dovecotes, lamp post and horse cart in archway.

1 BW print

GTX/4a [later 19th century]

Elstow Nunnery, Benedictine. Exterior, south elevation of church, looking over churchyard.

1 BW print

GTX/4b [later 19th century]

Elstow: ruins of mansion.

1 BW print

GTX/5a [later 19th century]

Chicksand Priory, Gilbertine. Interior, sitting room with furniture including tables, chairs, and framed pictures.

1 BW print

GTX/5b [later 19th century]

Chicksand Priory, Gilbertine. Interior, laundry room with drying rack, chest of drawers and drying rack with winch.

1 BW print

GTX/5c [later 19th century]

Chicksand Priory, Gilbertine. Exterior, windows.

1 BW print

GTX/5d [later 19th century]

Chicksand Priory, Gilbertine. Doorway, blurred.

GTX/6a [later 19th century]

Chicksand Priory, Gilbertine. Exterior looking to house over river, with cows in field. 1 BW print

GTX/6b [later 19th century]

Chicksand Priory, Gilbertine. Interior, hall with tiled floor and furniture including vases, tables, and sideboard.

1 BW print

GTX/7a [later 19th century]

Biggleswade Church, Collegiate. Exterior, looking over churchyard. Caged tomb prominent in foreground.

1 BW print

GTX/7b [later 19th century]

Northill Church, Collegiate. Exterior, looking over walled churchyard.

1 BW print

Huntingdonshire

GTX/8a [later 19th century]

Huntingdon: Hospital. Exterior, looking over street including two shops, one potentially a sweetshop and the other a dyer's shop. Man stood in front of building in official hat and suit, two children and one women stood outside dyer's shop.

1 BW print

GTX/8b [later 19th century]

St Ives: Priory, Benedictine. Exterior, wall and gate.

1 BW print

GTX/8c [later 19th century]

St Ives: Priory, Benedictine. Exterior, wall and gate.

1 BW print

Berkshire

GTX/9a [later 19th century]

Abingdon Abbey, Benedictine. Interior, abandoned hall with roof beams.

1 BW print

GTX/9b [later 19th century]

Abingdon Abbey, Benedictine. Exterior, stone building and wall.

1 BW print

GTX/9c [later 19th century]

Abingdon Abbey, Benedictine. Exterior, stone building with prominent chimney.

1 BW print

GTX/10a [later 19th century]

Abingdon Abbey, Benedictine. Interior, vaulted room, potentially cellarium.

1 BW print

GTX/10b [later 19th century]

Abingdon Abbey, Benedictine. Interior, archways, doorways and fireplace.

GTX/11 [later 19th century]

Abingdon Abbey, Benedictine. Exterior, stone building with broken window, looking over log cutting area.

1 BW print

GTX/12a [later 19th century]

Sutton Courtney Manor (2 miles south of Abingdon). Exterior, doorway, windows and trellis.

1 BW print

GTX/12b [later 19th century]

Sutton Courtney Manor (2 miles south of Abingdon). Exterior, windows.

1 BW print

GTX/13a [later 19th century]

Hurley Priory, Benedictine (4 miles north west of Maidenhead). Exterior, view across churchyard and path to doorway. Woman stood on path, partially concealed by stone tomb.

1 BW print

GTX/13b [later 19th century]

Hurley Priory, Benedictine (4 miles north west of Maidenhead). Exterior, view across garden to stone building with shuttered windows, plaques, doorways, and chimney. 1 BW print

GTX/13c [later 19th century]

Bisham Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, view across garden to building.

1 BW print

GTX/14a [later 19th century]

Windsor Castle. Distant view of exterior, looking over field, tree in foreground.

1 BW print

GTX/14b [later 19th century]

Lambourne. Hospital and church (8 miles north of Hungerford). Exterior of church, view across fenced churchyard. Four men and child in foreground.

1 BW print

GTX/15a [later 19th century]

Reading Abbey, Benedictine. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/15b [later 19th century]

Reading Abbey, Benedictine. Gateway with road passing through, lamp post and people on road in distance.

1 BW print

GTX/16a [later 19th century]

Reading Abbey, Benedictine. Exterior, ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "A1419 Abbey Ruins, Reading. Poulton.". Sign affixed to tree reading "Berwick of Reading".

1 BW print

GTX/16b [later 19th century]

Reading Abbey, Benedictine. Exterior, ruins of archways and windows.

Buckinghamshire

GTX/17a [later 19th century]

Burnham Abbey, Augustinian. Exterior, view across garden to buildings. Image unclear.

1 BW print

GTX/17b [later 19th century]

Burnham Abbey, Augustinian. Exterior, doorway. Image unclear.

1 BW print

GTX/18a [later 19th century]

Burnham Abbey, Augustinian. Exterior, ruins. Image unclear.

1 BW print

GTX/18b [later 19th century]

Burnham Abbey, Augustinian. Exterior, ruins. Image unclear.

1 BW print

GTX/19a [later 19th century]

Medmenham, Augustinian. Exterior, view across garden and body of water to stone building and thatched huts. Group of men and women in doorway and garden, wearing suits with hats or pale dresses and bonnets.

1 BW print

GTX/19b [later 19th century]

Bradwell, Benedictine (3½ miles south east of Stony Stratford). Exterior of chapel-like stone building.

1 BW print

GTX/19c [later 19th century]

Notley Priory, Augustinian (2 miles north east of Thame). Exterior, view across overgrown garden to doorway.

1 BW print

GTX/20a [later 19th century]

Notley Priory, Augustinian (2 miles north east of Thame). Exterior, view across orchard to building with prominent crenellated turret.

1 BW print

GTX/20b [later 19th century]

Notley Priory, Augustinian (2 miles north east of Thame). Exterior, view across field and fenced garden.

1 BW print

GTX/20c [later 19th century]

Notley Priory, Augustinian (2 miles north east of Thame). Exterior, view across fenced garden. Dog sat in front of fence and barrel outside of doorway.

1 BW print

GTX/21a [later 19th century]

Notley Priory, Augustinian (2 miles north east of Thame). Exterior.

GTX/21b [later 19th century]

Notley Priory, Augustinian (2 miles north east of Thame). Exterior.

1 BW print

GTX/22a [later 19th century]

Notley Priory, Augustinian (2 miles north east of Thame). Exterior, view across fenced garden and pathway to stone building with turret and chimneys.

1 BW print

GTX/22b [later 19th century]

Notley Priory, Augustinian (2 miles north east of Thame). Exterior, stone building and turret.

1 BW print

Cambridgeshire

GTX/23a [later 19th century]

Anglesey Priory (parish of Lode), Augustinian. Interior, sitting room with furniture including table, chairs, stool, rug, and sideboard. Antlers and animal head mounted on wall. Vaulted ceiling.

1 BW print

GTX/23b [later 19th century]

Sturbridge: leper hospital chapel. Exterior from south west.

1 BW print

GTX/23c [later 19th century]

Sturbridge: leper hospital chapel. Exterior from north east.

1 BW print

GTX/23d [later 19th century]

Swaffham: Bulbeck nunnery, Benedictine. Interior, arched doorway.

1 BW print

GTX/23e [later 19th century]

Swaffham: Bulbeck nunnery, Benedictine. Exterior.

1 BW print

GTX/24a [later 19th century]

Denney Abbey, Minoresses or nuns of Saint Clare. Exterior, view across chicken pen to stone building with shuttered window.

1 BW print

GTX/24b [later 19th century]

Denney Abbey, Minoresses or nuns of Saint Clare. Interior, south side of nave with coat rack.

1 BW print

GTX/24c [later 19th century]

Denney Abbey, Minoresses or nuns of Saint Clare. Exterior, refectory with large doorway and thatched roof.

GTX/24d [later 19th century]

Denney Abbey, Minoresses or nuns of Saint Clare. Exterior, eastern tower arch with overhanging roof. Woman in doorway wearing white apron.

1 BW print

GTX/24e [later 19th century]

Denney Abbey, Minoresses or nuns of Saint Clare. Interior, nave triforium. Blurred. 1 BW print

GTX/25a [later 19th century]

Ely Cathedral from railway, looking over river across town. Figure on path by river, possibly fishing. Commercial photograph with caption "Ely Cath. from the railway. 5653 G.W.W.".

1 BW print

GTX/25b [later 19th century]

Barnwell Priory, Augustinian. Exterior. Oval shaped image.

1 BW print

GTX/25c [later 19th century]

Swavesey Priory, Benedictine (dependent on St Serge, Angers). Exterior, view across walled churchyard.

1 BW print

GTX/25d [later 19th century]

Barnwell Priory. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/26a [later 19th century]

Cambridge: St Radegund, Benedictine. Exterior.

1 BW print

GTX/26b [later 19th century]

Cambridge. Round church [Holy Sepulchre]. Exterior, view across walled churchyard and gate.

1 BW print

GTX/26c [later 19th century]

Cambridge: King's College Chapel from the river. Two men on punt in foreground, wearing suits and hats.

1 BW print

GTX/27a [later 19th century]

Duxford, Knights Templar. Interior, hay barn with roof beams.

1 BW print

GTX/27b [later 19th century]

Duxford, Knights Templar. Exterior.

1 BW print

GTX/27c [later 19th century]

Duxford, Knights Templar. Exterior. Boy stood in front of building.

GTX/27d [later 19th century]

Anglesey Priory. Augustinian. Exterior, looking over garden.

1 BW print

GTX/27e [later 19th century]

Anglesey Priory. Augustinian. Exterior, looking over garden.

1 BW print

GTX/27f [later 19th century]

Anglesey Priory. Augustinian. Exterior, looking over garden.

1 BW print

GTX/28a [later 19th century]

Isleham, alien Benedictine house dependent on St Jacut-de-la-Mer. Exterior.

1 BW print

GTX/28b [later 19th century]

Isleham, alien Benedictine house dependent on St Jacut-de-la-Mer. Exterior, looking over garden. Woman stood at gate in dress and shawl.

1 BW print

GTX/28c [later 19th century]

Thorney Abbey, Benedictine. Exterior, view across walled churchyard to church with round tower.

1 BW print

Cheshire

GTX/29a [later 19th century]

Norton Abbey, Augustinian. Interior, with tiled floor, chair, and antlers on wall.

1 BW print

GTX/29b [later 19th century]

Birkenhead Priory, Benedictine. Ruins, attached to house.

1 BW print

GTX/29c [later 19th century]

Birkenhead Priory, Benedictine. Ruins, attached to wall with gate.

1 BW print

GTX/31a [later 19th century]

Chester: St John's Church, Collegiate. Interior, view across nave.

1 BW print

GTX/31b [later 19th century]

Chester: St John's Church, Collegiate. Ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/31c [later 19th century]

Chester: St John's Church, Collegiate. Ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/32a [later 19th century]

Chester: St Werburgh's Cathedral, Benedictine. Exterior, view across churchyard

to east side.
1 BW print

GTX/32b [later 19th century]

Chester: St Werburgh's Cathedral, Benedictine. Interior, choir and rood screen..

1 BW print

Cornwall

GTX/33a [later 19th century]

Bodmin: St Thomas's Chapel. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/33b [later 19th century]

St Truro Cathedral. Exterior, under construction.

1 BW print

GTX/33c [later 19th century]

St Buryan, Collegiate. Interior, font.

1 BW print

GTX/33d [later 19th century]

Bodmin: Bury Tower. Exterior, with headstones in foreground.

1 BW print

GTX/33e [later 19th century]

St Buryan, Collegiate. Exterior, view across chrchyard to porch.

1 BW print

GTX/33f [later 19th century]

St Buryan, Collegiate. Interior, view across nave.

1 BW print

GTX/33g [later 19th century]

St Buryan, Collegiate. Exterior, view across road and walled yards. Group of children stood by wall.

1 BW print

GTX/33h [later 19th century]

Tresco (Scilly Isles): Benedictine cell (dependent on Tavistock). Ruins, archway.

1 BW print

GTX/34a [later 19th century]

Crantock, Secular College. Exterior, view across graveyard to church.

1 BW print

GTX/34b [later 19th century]

Launceston: Norman doorway with deer statue and ornate lantern.

1 BW print

GTX/35a [later 19th century]

Penzance: St Michael's Mount. View across sea to island. Commercial photograph captioned "St Michaels Mount Penzance. 4963. J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/35b [later 19th century]

Penzance: St Michael's Mount. View across rocky field to monastic buildings.

Commercial photograph captioned "St Michaels Mount, from north, Penzance. 1961.

J.V.".

GTX/36a [later 19th century]

St Germans, Augustinian [wrongly captioned Benedictine]. Exterior, two towers and archway.

1 BW print

GTX/36b [later 19th century]

St Germans, Augustinian [wrongly captioned Benedictine]. Exterior, church.

1 BW print

GTX/36c [later 19th century]

St Germans, Augustinian [wrongly captioned Benedictine]. Interior, view across nave.

1 BW print

GTX/36d [later 19th century]

St Germans, Augustinian [wrongly captioned Benedictine].

1 BW print

GTX/37a [later 19th century]

Lanivet: St Benet [founded 1411 as a lazar-house]. Exterior, view across graveyard to church. Man leaning against wall in background.

1 BW print

GTX/37b [later 19th century]

Lanivet: St Benet [founded 1411 as a lazar-house]. Exterior, view across garden to ivy-covered building.

1 BW print

GTX/37c [later 19th century]

St Lawrence's Hospital near Bodmin. Exterior, disused.

1 BW print

GTX/37d [later 19th century]

Bodmin. Exterior, doorway.

1 BW print

GTX/37e [later 19th century]

Lanivet: St Benet. Exterior, ruins of tower in landscaped garden.

1 BW print

GTX/38 [later 19th century]

Tresco (Scilly): Benedictine cell [dependent on Tavistock]. Ruins, archways.

Commercial photograph captioned "The Arches Tresco Abbey. 6191. J.V.".

1 BW print

Cumberland

GTX/39a [later 19th century]

St Bees, Benedictine. Interior, view across nave of church to rood screen. Commercial photograph captioned "St. Bees Church".

1 BW print

GTX/39b [later 19th century]

St Bees, Benedictine. Exterior, Norman doorway.

GTX/39c [later 19th century]

St Bees, Benedictine. Exterior, view across walled churchyard from raised position to church.

1 BW print

GTX/39d [later 19th century]

St Bees, Benedictine. Interior, St George & Dragon stone.

1 BW print

GTX/39e [later 19th century]

Gosforth: Anglo-Saxon cross in churchyard.

1 BW print

GTX/40a [later 19th century]

Lanercost Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, view across churchyard to church.

1 BW print

GTX/40b [later 19th century]

Lanercost Priory, Augustinian. Ruins with garden.

1 BW print

GTX/40c [later 19th century]

Lanercost Priory, Augustinian. Armorial chantry tomb [of Lord Thomas Dacre and his wife Elizabeth].

1 BW print

GTX/40d [later 19th century]

Seaton nunnery, Benedictine (dependent on Nunburnholme). Exterior of ivy-covered building.

1 BW print

GTX/41a [later 19th century]

Lanercost Priory, Augustinian. Exterior from north west. Commercial photograph captioned "Lanercost Priory. From N-W. 5049. G.W.W.".

1 BW print

GTX/41b [later 19th century]

Lanercost Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "3850 Lanercost Priory".

1 BW print

GTX/42a [later 19th century]

Carlisle Cathedral, Exterior.

1 BW print

GTX/42b [later 19th century]

Carlisle Cathedral. Interior, east window.

1 BW print

GTX/42c [later 19th century]

Carlisle Cathedral. Interior, arches.

1 BW print

GTX/42d [later 19th century]

Unidentified house. Exterior, looking over lawn to house with crenellated tower.

GTX/42e [later 19th century]

Greystoke, Secular college. Exterior of south elevation of church, looking over churchyard.

1 BW print

GTX/42f [later 19th century]

Shap Abbey, Westmorland. Premonstratensian. Ruins of tower and walls.

1 BW print

GTX/42g [later 19th century]

Lanercost Priory. Exterior, west door.

1 BW print

GTX/43a [later 19th century]

Holm Cultram Abbey, Cistercian [daughter house of Melrose]. Interior, view across nave.

1 BW print

GTX/43b [later 19th century]

Holm Cultram, Cistercian [daughter house of Melrose]. Exterior, view through open west door into interior.

1 BW print

GTX/43c [later 19th century]

Holm Cultram, Cistercian [daughter house of Melrose]. Exterior, view across walled churchyard.

1 BW print

GTX/44a-b [later 19th century]

Calder Abbey, Cistercian (daughter house of Furness). Ruined archways and wall. Commercial photograph captioned "1451.Calder Abbey.A.P.".

2 BW prints

Derbyshire

GTX/45a [later 19th century]

Anchor Church, near Foremark [south of Derby]. Exterior, view across body of water to church built into cliff covered by trees.

1 BW print

GTX/45b [later 19th century]

Cratcliffe Hermitage (north west of Winster]. Interior, statue of Crucifixion.

1 BW print

GTX/46a [later 19th century]

Beauchief Abbey, Premonstratensian (daughter house of Welbeck). Exterior, tower covered in ivy.

1 BW print

GTX/46b [later 19th century]

Repton: Saxon remains, two arches on ground.

1 BW print

GTX/47a [later 19th century]

Stydd or Yeaveley, Knights Hospitallers. Exterior.

GTX/47b [later 19th century]

Steetly chapel. Ruined archway.

1 BW print

GTX/47c [later 19th century]

Eggington church. Exterior, view across churchyard. Boy reading headstone in foreground, man stood behind in suit and hat, reading book.

1 BW print

GTX/49a [later 19th century]

Melbourne Church. Exterior, view across street.

1 BW print

GTX/49b [later 19th century]

Melbourne Church. Interior, view across nave.

1 BW print

GTX/49c [later 19th century]

Dronfield Church. Exterior, view across churchyard to aisle.

1 BW print

GTX/49d [later 19th century]

Norbury Church. Exterior.

1 BW print

GTX/50a [later 19th century]

Dale (or Deepdale) Premonstratensian Abbey, Augustinian [eventually dependent on Newsham], north east of Derby. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/50b [later 19th century]

Dale (or Deepdale) Premonstratensian Abbey, Augustinian. Ruined arch. Two boys lying on ground in front of archway.

1 BW print

GTX/50c [later 19th century]

Dale (or Deepdale) Premonstratensian Abbey, Augustinian. Guest House. Exterior, view across walled churchyard to house.

1 BW print

GTX/50d [later 19th century]

Dale (or Deepdale) Premonstratensian Abbey, Augustinian. Gate House. Man sat in front of house.

1 BW print

GTX/51a [later 19th century]

Bakewell Church, Collegiate. Exterior, view across churchyard to north elevation. 1 BW print

GTX/51b [later 19th century]

Breadsall [2½ miles north east of Derby]. Pieta, statue of Virgin Mary holding Christ. 1 BW print

GTX/51c [later 19th century]

Derby: All Saints Church, Collegiate. Exterior, view across street to church tower.

GTX/51d [later 19th century]

Church Gresley, Augustinian (4½ miles south east of Burton-on-Trent). Exterior, view across churchyard to tower. [Photograph datable from tombstones of Cooper family to post 1870]

1 BW print

GTX/51e [later 19th century]

Eyam: Anglo-Saxon cross in churchyard. Man sat on base of cross, reading book. 1 BW print

GTX/52a [later 19th century]

Ault Hucknall (6½ miles south east of Chesterfield). Tympanum.

1 BW print

GTX/52b [later 19th century]

Ault Hucknall. Small window.

1 BW print

GTX/52c [later 19th century]

Bakewell. West door.

1 BW print

GTX/52d [later 19th century]

Bakewell. Anglo-Saxon cross shaft in churchyard.

1 BW print

GTX/53a [later 19th century]

Repton Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, view across street to corner of building. Man sat on step outside ramp to doorway.

1 BW print

GTX/53b [later 19th century]

Repton Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, view across body of water [Old Trent] to building with church spire in background.

1 BW print

GTX/53c [later 19th century]

Repton Priory, Augustinian. Ruined archway over street.

1 BW print

GTX/53d [later 19th century]

Repton: Parish church [St Wystan]. Exterior, view across street to walled churchyard and church. Man stood in foreground with hat and bag, facing church.

1 BW print

GTX/54a [later 19th century]

Repton: Parish church [St Wystan]. Interior, Anglo-Saxon crypt with vaulted ceiling and stone effigy tomb behind pillar.

1 BW print

GTX/54b [later 19th century]

Repton Priory, Augustinian. Ruins of column with wall and houses in background. 1 BW print

GTX/54c [later 19th century]

Repton Priory, Augustinian. Ruins of column and walls with church and houses in background.

1 BW print

GTX/54d [later 19th century]

Repton Priory, Augustinian. Ruins of walls and columns.

1 BW print

Devonshire

GTX/55a [later 19th century]

Buckland Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, view across croquet lawn to house.

1 BW print

GTX/55b [later 19th century]

Buckland Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, view across field to house.

1 BW print

GTX/56a [later 19th century]

Buckland Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, view across field to abbey in distance.

1 BW print

GTX/56b [later 19th century]

Buckland Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, view across garden and trees to building.

1 BW print

GTX/57a [later 19th century]

Exeter Cathedral. Exterior, west front.

1 BW print

GTX/57b [later 19th century]

Exeter Cathedral. Interior, choir looking east.

1 BW print

GTX/57c [later 19th century]

Exeter Cathedral. Exterior, from north west.

1 BW print

GTX/57d [later 19th century]

Ottery St Mary Church. Exterior, view across churchyard to south elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/57e [later 19th century]

Buckfast Abbey, Cistercian. Man in robes and boy stood in front of ruined archway.

1 BW print

GTX/57f [later 19th century]

Buckfast Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, three monks and man stood in front of building.

1 BW print

GTX/57g [later 19th century]

Howell Grange (of Tavistock Abbey). Exterior, man in foreground. Image unclear.

GTX/58a [later 19th century]

Tavistock Abbey, Benedictine. Exterior, view across square to buildings. Group of children in front of doorway. Commercial photograph captioned "Tavistock Guildhall and Public Library 435".

1 BW print

GTX/58b [later 19th century]

Tavistock Abbey, Benedictine. Exterior, ruined archway with font.

1 BW print

Dorset

GTX/59a [later 19th century]

Milton Abbas, Benedictine. Exterior, south elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/59b [later 19th century]

Wimborne Minster, Collegiate. Interior, view across nave from altar.

1 BW print

GTX/59c [later 19th century]

Milton Abbas, House & Abbey Church. Exterior, view across lawn to building with row of trees.

1 BW print

GTX/60 [later 19th century]

Wimborne Minster. Interior, sedilia with two stone effigy tombs.

1 BW print

GTX/61a [later 19th century]

Bindon, Cistercian (daughter house of Forde). Ruins of cloister.

1 BW print

GTX/61b [later 19th century]

Bindon, Cistercian (daughter house of Forde). Ruins. Man reclining on ground in foreground in hat across from boy with butterfly net.

1 BW print

GTX/61c [later 19th century]

Bindon, Cistercian (daughter house of Forde). Ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/62a [later 19th century]

Wimborne Minster. Exterior.

1 BW print

GTX/62b [later 19th century]

Wimborne Minster. Interior, view across nave from altar.

1 BW print

GTX/62c [later 19th century]

Milton Abbas. Exterior.

1 BW print

GTX/62d [later 19th century]

Sherborne Minster. Exterior. Man leaning against railings in front of church.

GTX/62e [later 19th century]

Wareham, Benedictine cell dependent on Lyre. Exterior, east window.

1 BW print

GTX/62f [later 19th century]

Place Farm, Shaftesbury. Exterior, thatched roof barn with porch.

1 BW print

GTX/62g [later 19th century]

Sherborne. Exterior, stone building with two wings, belltower and chimneys.

1 BW print

GTX/62h [later 19th century]

Sherborne. Interior, view across nave.

1 BW print

GTX/62i [later 19th century]

Sherborne. Exterior, church behind trees.

1 BW print

Durham

GTX/63a [later 19th century]

Croxdale Church. Exterior.

1 BW print

GTX/63b [later 19th century]

Croxdale Church. Interior looking east across nave to altar.

1 BW print

GTX/63c [later 19th century]

Croxdale Church. Exterior. South door with tympanum.

1 BW print

GTX/63d [later 19th century]

Croxdale Church. North wall with blocked archways and windows.

1 BW print

GTX/63e [later 19th century]

Brancepeth Church. Interior, Neville recumbent stone effigy.

1 BW print

GTX/63f [later 19th century]

Durham City: Hallgarth tithe barn. Exterior.

1 BW print

GTX/64a [later 19th century]

Hart. Walls near church.

1 BW print

GTX/64b [later 19th century]

Darlington: St Cuthbert's Church. Interior.

1 BW print

GTX/64c [later 19th century]

Hart Church. Interior.

GTX/64d [later 19th century]

Hartlepool: St Hilda's Church. Interior, view across nave to organ and rood screen.

1 BW print

GTX/64e [later 19th century]

Hartlepool: St Hilda's Church. Interior, view across nave.

1 BW print

GTX/65 [later 19th century]

Durham Cathedral chapter house before destruction in 1800 [photograph of drawing by John Carter]. Interior, looking east.

1 BW print

GTX/67a [later 19th century]

St Andrew Auckland: South Church, Collegiate. Exterior, view across churchyard from north.

1 BW print

GTX/67b [later 19th century]

St Andrew Auckland: South Church, Collegiate. Interior, looking east across nave.

1 BW print

GTX/68a [later 19th century]

Staindrop Church, Collegiate. Interior, looking east with Cleveland recumbent effigy [7th Duke of Cleveland died 1891, now moved] in chancel.

1 BW print

GTX/68b [later 19th century]

Staindrop Church, Collegiate. Interior, chancel looking west.

1 BW print

GTX/69a [later 19th century]

Chester-le-Street Church, Collegiate. Exterior, view across gardens or allotments from south.

1 BW print

GTX/69b [later 19th century]

Norton Church, Collegiate. Exterior, view across graveyard from south.

1 BW print

GTX/70a [later 19th century]

Monkwearmouth: St Peter's Church. Exterior, from west.

1 BW print

GTX/70b [later 19th century]

Jarrow: St Paul's Church. Exterior from south, showing Jarrow Slake with monastic ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "11836 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/70c [later 19th century]

Barnard Castle. Interior, arched vennel with Gothic inscription.

1 BW print

GTX/70d [later 19th century]

Barnard Castle. Exterior, three-light window from house of Augustinian friars.

GTX/70e [later 19th century]

Barnard Castle. Three armorial emblems, a hound, a thistle and a unicorn.

1 BW print

GTX/71 [later 19th century]

Durham Cathedral. Galilee Chapel. Interior [before alteration, photograph presumably of drawing made in about 1800 by John Carter, looking east].

1 BW print

GTX/73 [later 19th century]

Durham Cathedral. Chapter House interior, looking north [from a sketch by John Carter dated 1795].

1 BW print

GTX/75a [later 19th century]

Witton Gilbert. Interior, tracery of blocked window in church wall.

1 BW print

GTX/75b [later 19th century]

Gateshead: St Edmund's chapel. Exterior, view across walled yard to chapel.

1 BW print

GTX/75c [later 19th century]

Kepier Hospital. Exterior, archway under building.

1 BW print

GTX/75d [later 19th century]

Brancepeth Castle. Exterior, view across garden.

1 BW print

GTX/76a [later 19th century]

Muggleswick: Tower. Ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/76b [later 19th century]

Durham City: St Mary Magdalene Chapel. Ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/76c [later 19th century]

Croxdale: old chapel. Exterior, view across churchyard. Wooden cross in yard.

1 BW print

Essex

GTX/77a [later 19th century]

Coggeshall Abbey, Cistercian. Chapel. Exterior, view across street to chapel.

1 BW print

GTX/77b [later 19th century]

Coggeshall Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, view across lawn to house and buildings.

Man riding horse and group of women and children stood on lawn.

1 BW print

GTX/77c [later 19th century]

Coggeshall Abbey, Cistercian [possibly refectory or undercroft]. Exterior.

GTX/77d [later 19th century]

St Osyth or Chich Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, view across garden to house.

1 BW print

GTX/77e [later 19th century]

St Osyth or Chich Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, view across garden to house. Person sat in garden, another stood to left.

1 BW print

GTX/77f [later 19th century]

Beeleigh Abbey, Premonstratensian. Exterior, view across garden to house.

1 BW print

GTX/77g [later 19th century]

Little Maplestead Church, Knights Hospitallers. Exterior.

1 BW print

GTX/78a [later 19th century]

Tilty Abbey, Cistercian (on River Chelmer). Exterior, east end.

1 BW print

GTX/78b [later 19th century]

Colchester: St Botolph & St Julian Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/78c [later 19th century]

West Mersea Church (8 miles south east of Colchester, on River Colne). Exterior, view across street to enclosed churchyard and church. Man sat with baby on enclosing wall.

1 BW print

GTX/78d [later 19th century]

Waltham Abbey, Augustinian. Exterior, view across churchyard from north east.

1 BW print

GTX/78e [later 19th century]

Waltham Abbey, Augustinian. Exterior, arches.

1 BW print

GTX/78f [later 19th century]

Lees Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, view across lawn to entrance of tower house.

Group of women and children in foreground.

1 BW print

GTX/78g [later 19th century]

Lees Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, view across lawn to enclosed entrance. Group of men, women, and children in foreground.

1 BW print

GTX/78h [later 19th century]

Waltham Cross. Stone carved memorial [Eleanor Cross, commemorating the over-night resting place of the coffin of Eleanor of Castile, wife of King Edward I, on its processional journey from Lincoln to Westminster Abbey in 1290].

GTX/78i [later 19th century]

Colchester: St John's Abbey, Benedictine. Exterior, entrance. Group of men, women, and children in foreground.

1 BW print

GTX/78j [later 19th century]

Church with wooden steeple [Greenstead Church or The Church of St Andrew, Greensted-juxta-Ongar]. Exterior, east end.

1 BW print

GTX/79 [later 19th century]

Prittlewell Priory, Cluniac (dependency of Lewes). Exterior, view across garden to front of house.

1 BW print

GTX/80 [later 19th century]

Barking Abbey, Benedictine. Gateway. Exterior, view across street to church tower with archway, man stood in archway in dark suit and hat.

1 BW print

GTX/81a [later 19th century]

Blackmore Priory Church, Augustinian (3½ miles south east of Chipping Ongar). Interior, view across nave with box pews, pulpit and gallery.

1 BW print

GTX/81b [later 19th century]

Blackmore Priory Church, Augustinian (3½ miles south east of Chipping Ongar).

Exterior, north elevation. Woman leaning on fence in foreground.

1 BW print

GTX/81c [later 19th century]

Beeleigh Abbey. Exterior, house.

1 BW print

GTX/81d [later 19th century]

Beeleigh Abbey [probably dormitory, since added to on right-hand side]. Exterior, house.

1 BW print

GTX/81e [later 19th century]

Hatfield Peverel Priory Church, Benedictine. Exterior, view across churchyard.

Woman stood in churchyard.

1 BW print

GTX/81f [later 19th century]

Hatfield Peverel Priory Church, Benedictine. Interior, view across nave to east end, with pews, altar, and artwork.

1 BW print

GTX/82a [later 19th century]

Dunmow Parva Priory, Augustinian. Interior, south aisle of choir.

1 BW print

GTX/82b [later 19th century]

Dunmow Parva Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, church from south.

GTX/82c [later 19th century]

Hatfield Peverel. Exterior, west door.

1 BW print

GTX/82d [later 19th century]

Thoby or Ginges Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, ruins of south east chapel wall.

1 BW print

GTX/82e [later 19th century]

Woodham Ferrers or Bickinacre Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, ruins of north arch of centre tower.

1 BW print

GTX/83a [later 19th century]

Maldon: Spital Chapel. Exterior, with thatched roof.

1 BW print

GTX/83b [later 19th century]

St Osyth or Chich Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, view across lawn to front of house.

1 BW print

GTX/83c [later 19th century]

Harlow: Chapel. Exterior, view across garden to house.

1 BW print

GTX/84a [later 19th century]

Latton Priory, Augustinian. Exterior.

1 BW print

GTX/84b [later 19th century]

Latton Priory, Augustinian. Interior, blocked aumbry.

1 BW print

GTX/84c [later 19th century]

Latton Priory, Augustinian. Interior, wooden beams and ceiling.

1 BW print

GTX/84d [later 19th century]

Harlow: Chapel. Exterior, door labelled Granary.

1 BW print

GTX/84e [later 19th century]

Tilty Abbey. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/84f [later 19th century]

Tilty Abbey. Exterior, window.

1 BW print

Gloucester

GTX/85a [later 19th century]

Gloucester: Greyfriars, Franciscan. Exterior, building with impressions of arches.

GTX/85b [later 19th century]

Gloucester: Blackfriars, Dominican. Exterior, front of house.

1 BW print

GTX/86a [later 19th century]

Gloucester: Black Friars, Dominican. Exterior, view across street to buildings with

backyards. 1 BW print

GTX/86b [later 19th century]

Gloucester: Black Friars, Dominican. Interior, with pillars.

1 BW print

GTX/87a [later 19th century]

Avening Church [5 miles south east of Stroud]. Exterior, view across churchyard.

1 BW print

GTX/87b [later 19th century]

Avening Church [5 miles south east of Stroud]. Interior, view across nave to east end with pulpit and box pews.

1 BW print

GTX/87c [later 19th century]

Avening Church [5 miles south east of Stroud]. Interior, view across nave to east end with pulpit and box pews.

1 BW print

GTX/87d [later 19th century]

Standish, Ruined cell, Exteriors, ruined arches.

1 BW print

GTX/87e [later 19th century]

Bisley: churchyard cross [or Bone House, Bisley-with-Lypiatt, 3½ miles east of Stroud].

1 BW print

GTX/87f [later 19th century]

Lypiatt Park [2 miles east of Stroud]. Exterior, view across garden to front of house.

1 BW print

GTX/88a [later 19th century]

Frocester: Secular College. Exterior, building.

1 BW print

GTX/88b [later 19th century]

Frocester: Secular College. Exterior, building with enclosing wall.

1 BW print

GTX/88c [later 19th century]

Minchinhampton Church (perhaps Benedictine nuns; Manor had belonged to Caen,

La Trinité]. Exterior, view across churchyard to north elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/88d [later 19th century]

Minchinhampton Church. Exterior, view across churchyard to side chapel.

GTX/88e [later 19th century]

Bristol: St John's Priory. Interior, altar and pews.

1 BW print

GTX/88f [later 19th century]

Gloucester: St Peter's. Exterior, north elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/89a [later 19th century]

Minchinhampton Church. Exterior, view across churchyard, blurred.

1 BW print

GTX/89b [later 19th century]

Minchinhampton Church. Interior, side chapel.

1 BW print

GTX/89c [later 19th century]

Minchinhampton Church. Exterior, view across churchyard.

1 BW print

GTX/89d [later 19th century]

Stanley: St Leonard's Priory, Benedictine. Exterior, view across churchyard.

1 BW print

GTX/89e [later 19th century]

Stanley: St Leonard's Priory, Benedictine. Exterior, house.

1 BW print

GTX/89f [later 19th century]

Winchcombe Abbey, Benedictine. Exterior. Image damaged.

1 BW print

GTX/89g [later 19th century]

Exterior of unnamed country house, probably on a monastic site, blurred.

1 BW print

GTX/90a [later 19th century]

Hayles Abbey, Cistercian (daughter house of Beaulieu). Exterior, ruins of arches.

Posed family portrait, with people sat, stood, and resting on top of arches.

1 BW print

GTX/90b [later 19th century]

Gloucester: St Mary's Abbey. Exterior, east end.

1 BW print

GTX/90c [later 19th century]

Lanthony (secunda) Abbey, by Gloucester. Exterior, barn with enclosing wall.

1 BW print

GTX/91a [later 19th century]

Lanthony (secunda) Abbey [by Gloucester]. Exterior, west porch[?].

1 BW print

GTX/91b [later 19th century]

Cirencester: Parish Church. Exterior, view across garden to north elevation.

GTX/91c [later 19th century]

Cirencester: Abbey, Augustinian. Exterior, gateway with boy sat on cart and other people in background.

1 BW print

GTX/91d [later 19th century]

Cirencester: Parish Church. Exterior, south porch.

1 BW print

GTX/91e [later 19th century]

Ashleworth Church [cell of Bristol Augustinian Abbey, 4½ miles north of Gloucester on River Severn]. Interior, doorway and pews.

1 BW print

GTX/92a [later 19th century]

Stanley: St Leonard's Priory, Benedictine. Exterior, view across garden to church.

1 BW print

GTX/92b [later 19th century]

Stanley: St Leonard's Priory, Benedictine. Exterior, view across enclosed churchyard to church.

1 BW print

GTX/92c [later 19th century]

Stanley: St Leonard's Priory, Benedictine. Exterior, view across enclosed churchyard to church.

1 BW print

GTX/92d [later 19th century]

Tewkesbury Abbey, Benedictine. Exterior, view across garden to north elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/92e [later 19th century]

Tewkesbury Abbey, Benedictine. Interior, view across nave to east end with vaulted ceiling and box pews.

1 BW print

GTX/92f [later 19th century]

Hayles Abbey. Exterior, front of house with family sat in front.

1 BW print

GTX/92g [later 19th century]

Ashleworth: Church and monastic building. Exterior, view across lawns to church and buildings.

1 BW print

GTX/93a [later 19th century]

Gloucester: St Margaret's Hospital. Exterior, view across enclosed churchyard to south elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/93b [later 19th century]

Gloucester: St Margaret's Hospital. Exterior, south doorway with stone decorative sculpture.

GTX/94a [later 19th century]

Kingswood Abbey, Cistercian (daughter house of Tintern). Exterior, archway.

1 BW print

GTX/94b [later 19th century]

Gloucester: St Oswald's Priory, Augustian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/95a [later 19th century]

Westbury: Collegiate church. Exterior, view across churchyard to south elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/95b [later 19th century]

Westbury. Exterior, view across village to church.

1 BW print

GTX/95c [later 19th century]

Bristol: The Calendaries, Collegiate church. Interior of Mayors Chapel, with choir, pulpit and altar.

1 BW print

GTX/95d [later 19th century]

Beckford Church, Augustinian (dependent on Ste Barbe-en-Auge, Normandy).

Exterior, view across enclosed churchyard to north elevation and buildings.

1 BW print

GTX/95e [later 19th century]

Tewkesbury Abbey. Exterior.

1 BW print

GTX/95f [later 19th century]

Stanway: Barn belonging to Tewkesbury Abbey. Exterior, entrance.

1 BW print

GTX/96a [later 19th century]

Deerhurst Priory, Benedictine. Interior, view across nave to west end.

1 BW print

GTX/96b [later 19th century]

Deerhurst Priory, Benedictine. Exterior, view across garden to house.

1 BW print

GTX/96c [later 19th century]

Deerhurst Priory, Benedictine. Exterior, view across enclosed churchyard to south elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/96d [later 19th century]

Deerhurst Priory, Benedictine. Interior, view across nave to east end with pulpit, pews, and painted wall text.

1 BW print

GTX/96e [later 19th century]

Hayles Abbey. Exterior, ruins of arches with family group around them.

GTX/96f [later 19th century]

Hayles Abbey. Exterior, ruins of arches.

1 BW print

GTX/96g [later 19th century]

Hayles Abbey. Exterior, ruins of arches.

1 BW print

GTX/97a [later 19th century]

Flaxley Abbey, Cistercian. Interior, vaulted ceilings with house furniture.

1 BW print

GTX/97b [later 19th century]

Flaxley Abbey, Cistercian. Interior, archway with chest of drawers.

1 BW print

GTX/97c [later 19th century]

Hayles Abbey. Exterior, ruins of arches.

1 BW print

GTX/97d [later 19th century]

Hayles Abbey. Exterior, ruins of arches.

1 BW print

GTX/97e [later 19th century]

Prinknash Abbey (house of Abbot of Gloucester). Interior, window.

1 BW print

Hampshire and the Isle of Wight

GTX/99a [later 19th century]

Ellingham Priory, Benedictine (dependency of Abbey of St Sauveur-le-Vicomte).

Exterior, view across enclosed churchyard to south elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/99b [later 19th century]

Ellingham Priory, Benedictine (dependency of Abbey of St Sauveur-le-Vicomte).

Interior, view across nave to east with font, pews, memorials, choir, and altar.

1 BW print

GTX/99c [later 19th century]

Mottisfont, Augustinian. Exterior, view across garden to house.

1 BW print

GTX/99d [later 19th century]

Romsey Abbey, Benedictine nunnery. Exterior, doorway.

1 BW print

GTX/99e [later 19th century]

Romsey Abbey, Benedictine nunnery. Exterior, church.

1 BW print

GTX/99f [later 19th century]

Romsey Abbey, Benedictine nunnery. Interior, nave with pews.

GTX/99g [later 19th century]

Christchurch, Augustinian. Exterior, view across water to north elevation of church and ruined buildings.

1 BW print

GTX/99h [later 19th century]

Basingstoke: Chapel of the Holy Ghost. Exterior, ruins and headstones.

1 BW print

GTX/99i [later 19th century]

Basingstoke: Chapel of the Holy Ghost. Exterior, ruins and headstones.

1 BW print

GTX/100a [later 19th century]

Beaulieu Abbey. Cistercian. Exterior, view across courtyard to ivy-covered house with crenellated tower.

1 BW print

GTX/100b [later 19th century]

Beaulieu Abbey. Cistercian. Exterior, ruined arches.

1 BW print

GTX/100c [later 19th century]

Beaulieu Abbey. Cistercian. Exterior, doorway and windows.

1 BW print

GTX/100d [later 19th century]

Beaulieu Abbey. Cistercian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/100e [later 19th century]

Beaulieu Abbey. Cistercian. Exterior, ruined archway.

1 BW print

GTX/100f [later 19th century]

Beaulieu Abbey. Cistercian. Exterior, ruined arches.

1 BW print

GTX/100g [later 19th century]

Beaulieu Abbey. Cistercian. Interior of church, elevated view from gallery across nave to east end with pews and altar.

1 BW print

GTX/100h [later 19th century]

Beaulieu Abbey. Cistercian. Church, exterior, view across churchyard to north elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/101a [later 19th century]

Monk Sherborne (or West Sherborne, 3 miles north west of Basingstoke, parish church of Pamber), Benedictine. Exterior, view across churchyard to church tower with remains of arches [headstones dated 1875 or later].

GTX/101b [later 19th century]

Monk Sherborne (or West Sherborne, 3 miles north west of Basingstoke, parish church of Pamber), Benedictine. Exterior, church tower and south elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/101c [later 19th century]

Monk Sherborne, Benedictine. Exterior, view across churchyard to south elevation. 1 BW print

GTX/102a [later 19th century]

St Denys Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "The Priory St Denys 3352 F.G.O.S.".

1 BW print

GTX/102b [later 19th century]

Hyde Abbey, Benedictine (in parish of Portswood). Exterior, church doorway. Commercial photograph captioned "Remains of Hyde Abbey 3010 F.G.O.S.". 1 BW print

GTX/103a [later 19th century]

Hayling Abbey, Benedictine (dependency of Jumièges). Exterior, view across churchyard to church.

1 BW print

GTX/103b [later 19th century]

Hayling Abbey, Benedictine (dependency of Jumièges). Exterior, view across churchyard including cage tomb to church. Group of five children sat in grass of churchyard.

1 BW print

GTX/104 [later 19th century]

Christchurch. Possible photograph of drawing of church exterior, provenance unknown.

1 BW print

GTX/105a [later 19th century]

Netley Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/105b [later 19th century]

Netley Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins of south transcept. Commercial photograph captioned "990 Netley Abbey South Transcept F.G.O.S.".

1 BW print

GTX/105c [later 19th century]

Netley Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/106a [later 19th century]

Netley Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins of east window. Commercial photograph captioned "984 Netley Abbey East Window F.G.O.S.".

GTX/106b [later 19th century]

Netley Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins of chapter house. Commercial photograph captioned "283 Netley Abbey Chapter House F.G.O.S.".

1 BW print

GTX/107a [later 19th century]

Porchester: St Mary's Church, Augustinian. Interior, view across nave to east end with paintings and pews.

1 BW print

GTX/107b [later 19th century]

Porchester: St Mary's Church, Augustinian. Exterior, west front and cross memorial. Commercial photograph captioned "St Mary's Ch Porchester 5266 F.G.O.S." 1 BW print

GTX/107c [later 19th century]

Porchester: St Mary's Church, Augustinian. Exterior, view across churchyard to south elevation. Commercial photograph captioned "St Mary's Ch Porchester 5265 F.G.O.S.".

1 BW print

GTX/107d [later 19th century]

Christchurch. Interior, view across nave to choir and pews.

1 BW print

GTX/107e [later 19th century]

Christchurch. Exterior, view across water from north.

1 BW print

GTX/107f [later 19th century]

Christchurch. Exterior, view across churchyard to church.

1 BW print

GTX/108a [later 19th century]

Isle of Wight: Quarr Abbey, Cistercian (daughter house of Savigny). Exterior, ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "16289. Quarr Abbey".

1 BW print

GTX/108b [later 19th century]

Isle of Wight: Quarr Abbey, Cistercian (daughter house of Savigny). Exterior, ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "16292. Quarr Abbey".

1 BW print

GTX/108c [later 19th century]

Isle of Wight: Quarr Abbey, Cistercian (daughter house of Savigny). Exterior, view across field to stone building with towers [Quarr Abbey House, now ruined].

1 BW print

GTX/108d [later 19th century]

Isle of Wight: Quarr Abbey, Cistercian (daughter house of Savigny). Exterior, ruins. Woman sat in foreground in dark top, skirt, and hat.

1 BW print

GTX/108e [later 19th century]

Isle of Wight: Carisbrooke Church. Exterior, view across churchyard to east end.

GTX/108f [later 19th century]

Isle of Wight: St Helen's Old Church. Exterior, ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "16329".

1 BW print

Herefordshire

GTX/109a [later 19th century]

Leominster Priory, Benedictine. Interior, nave pillars and chairs.

1 BW print

GTX/109b [later 19th century]

Leominster Priory, Benedictine. Exterior, view across churchyard to priory.

1 BW print

GTX/109c [later 19th century]

Hereford Cathedral. Exterior.

1 BW print

GTX/109d [later 19th century]

Dore Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, view across churchyard to south elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/109e [later 19th century]

Dore Abbey, Cistercian. Interior, side chapel with vaulted ceiling and sacrament house or aumbry.

1 BW print

GTX/109f [later 19th century]

Hereford: Blackfriars. Exterior, ruins and monument with cross.

1 BW print

GTX/109g [later 19th century]

Kilpeck Chapel. Exterior, view across walled churchyard to south elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/109h [later 19th century]

Kilpeck Chapel. Exterior, doorway with carved stone decoration.

1 BW print

GTX/110 [later 19th century]

Acornbury Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, view across churchyard to porch and west elevation of church.

1 BW print

Hertfordshire (see also 78h)

GTX/111a [later 19th century]

St Albans Cathedral, Benedictine. Exterior, view from south west before restoration [by Sir George Gilbert Scott, 1856 to 1878].

1 BW print

GTX/111b [later 19th century]

St Albans Cathedral, Benedictine. Exterior, view from north east. Commercial photograph captioned "St. Albans Abbey from the North-east".

GTX/111c [later 19th century]

St Albans. Gateway & grammar school.

1 BW print

GTX/111d [later 19th century]

Wymondesley: Priory barn, Augustinian. Exterior, barn.

1 BW print

GTX/111e [later 19th century]

Wymondesley: Priory barn, Augustinian. Interior, barn.

1 BW print

GTX/111f [later 19th century]

St Albans: St Margaret's Chapel. Exterior, view across fenced churchyard to west end.

1 BW print

GTX/112a [later 19th century]

Kings Langley: Blackfriars. Exterior, stone building with chimney.

1 BW print

GTX/112b [later 19th century]

Kings Langley: Blackfriars. Exterior, stone building.

1 BW print

GTX/112c [later 19th century]

Kings Langley: Blackfriars. Exterior, stone building.

1 BW print

GTX/112d [later 19th century]

Kings Langley: Blackfriars. Exterior, stone building.

1 BW print

GTX/112e [later 19th century]

Hitchen Priory, Gilbertine. Exterior, white house with windows.

1 BW print

Huntingdonshire (see also 8)

GTX/113a [later 19th century]

Hitchingbroke Nunnery, Benedictine. Exterior, stone building with doors, windows, and series of slate roofs.

1 BW print

GTX/113b [later 19th century]

St Ives: Chapel on bridge. Exterior, view across river to chapel, bridge and surrounding buildings.

1 BW print

GTX/114a [later 19th century]

St Ives Church. Exterior, view across churchyard to church.

1 BW print

GTX/114b [later 19th century]

St Neot's Church. Exterior, view across churchyard to tower and church.

Kent

GTX/115a [later 19th century]

Eltham Palace. Exterior, enclosed church with trees.

1 BW print

GTX/115b [later 19th century]

Eltham Palace. Exterior, view across moat to stone and timber buildings.

1 BW print

GTX/116a [later 19th century]

Canterbury: Christ Church, Benedictine. Exterior, view across field to church and surrounding buildings. Men and children playing cricket in field.

1 BW print

GTX/116b [later 19th century]

Monks Horton Priory, Cluniac (dependent on Lewes). Exterior, enclosed building.

1 BW print

GTX/116c [later 19th century]

Maidstone: College Church of All Saints. Exterior, view across street to ruins and surrounding buildings.

1 BW print

GTX/116d [later 19th century]

Ashford Church, Collegiate. Exterior.

1 BW print

GTX/116e [later 19th century]

Otford. Exterior, ruins of tower and thatched building.

1 BW print

GTX/117a [later 19th century]

Malling. Exterior, tower.

1 BW print

GTX/117b [later 19th century]

Malling: Benedictine nunnery. Exterior, west front of church.

1 BW print

GTX/117c [later 19th century]

Malling. Exterior, gateway building with attached chapel.

1 BW print

GTX/117d [later 19th century]

Malling. Exterior, gateway building.

1 BW print

GTX/117e [later 19th century]

Wye: Collegiate. Exterior, buildings with church window.

1 BW print

GTX/117f [later 19th century]

Wye: Collegiate. Exterior, buildings.

GTX/117g [later 19th century]

Wye: Collegiate. Exterior, buildings. Group of children stood in foreground.

1 BW print

GTX/117h [later 19th century]

Maidstone: Church and River Medway. Exterior, view across riverside to town.

1 BW print

GTX/118a [later 19th century]

Dartford Priory, Dominican nunnery. Exterior, street and buildings.

1 BW print

GTX/118b [later 19th century]

Canterbury: Poor Priests' Hospital. Exterior, enclosed buildings with wall clock, belfry and cart.

1 BW print

GTX/119a [later 19th century]

Isle of Sheppey: Minster, Benedictine. Exterior, view across churchyard with sheep to church. Commercial photograph captioned "8926 Minster Church, Isle of Sheppey. Poulton's series.".

1 BW print

GTX/119b [later 19th century]

Isle of Sheppey: Minster Priory. Exterior, view across churchyard to crenellated tower. Commercial photograph captioned "8927 Minster Priory, Isle of Sheppey. Poulton".

1 BW print

GTX/119c [later 19th century]

Ospringe: Maison Dieu. Timber buildings with shop window, men and children stood outside, and cart. Commercial photograph captioned "23A".

1 BW print

GTX/120a [later 19th century]

Canterbury: Eastbridge Hospital. Interior, crypt with vaulted ceilings.

1 BW print

GTX/120b [later 19th century]

Canterbury: Eastbridge Hospital. Interior, arches with metal gates, chairs, tables, and remains of wall painting.

1 BW print

GTX/121a [later 19th century]

Canterbury: Greyfriars. Exterior, view from river to bridge building.

1 BW print

GTX/121b [later 19th century]

Canterbury: Blackfriars. Exterior view from river to building and yard.

1 BW print

GTX/121c [later 19th century]

Knole Park. Exterior, view across courtyard to entrance.

GTX/122a [later 19th century]

Lyminge Church, Benedictine nunnery (4 miles north of Hythe). Exterior, view across walled churchyard to south elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/122b [later 19th century]

Lyminge Church, Benedictine nunnery. Interior, view across nave to east end with pews, wall paintings and wooden roof beams, marked "M F C W 1740".

1 BW print

GTX/122c [later 19th century]

Lyminge Church, Benedictine nunnery. Exterior, apse.

1 BW print

GTX/122d [later 19th century]

Monks Horton Priory. Exterior, ruins with attached building.

1 BW print

GTX/122e [later 19th century]

Westernhanger Castle Barn (7 miles west of Folkestone). Exterior.

1 BW print

GTX/123a [later 19th century]

Canterbury: Greyfriars. Exterior, view from river to bridge building [similar to 121A].

1 BW print

GTX/123b [later 19th century]

Canterbury: Blackfriars. Exterior, buildings with box cart.

1 BW print

GTX/123c [later 19th century]

Godmersham. Exterior, house doorway.

1 BW print

GTX/123d [later 19th century]

Boxley Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/123e [later 19th century]

Boxley Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, enclosed house.

1 BW print

GTX/123f [later 19th century]

Boxley Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, barn.

1 BW print

GTX/123g [later 19th century]

St Radegund or Bradsole (daughter house of Premontre). Exterior, thatched barn.

Man stood to right in dark suit and hat.

1 BW print

GTX/124a [later 19th century]

Harbledown: St Nicholas Hospital church. Exterior, view across churchyard to

ivy-covered church.

GTX/124b [later 19th century]

Harbledown: St Nicholas Hospital church. Interior, nave with with roof beams, pews and arches.

1 BW print

GTX/125a [later 19th century]

Aylesford: Whitefriars. Exterior, buildings.

1 BW print

GTX/125b [later 19th century]

Aylesford: Whitefriars. Exterior, buildings.

1 BW print

GTX/125c [later 19th century]

Aylesford: Whitefriars. Exterior, buildings.

1 BW print

GTX/125d [later 19th century]

Aylesford: Whitefriars. Exterior, buildings.

1 BW print

GTX/125e [later 19th century]

Swingfield: Knights Templars (4½ miles north of Folkestone). Exterior, view across field to church with ladder inside window. Man with dog stood to right.

1 BW print

GTX/125f [later 19th century]

Swingfield: Knights Templars (4½ miles north of Folkestone). Exterior, view across field to church. Man with dog stood in doorway.

1 BW print

GTX/125g [later 19th century]

Leeds Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, timber buildings. Two girls stood in foreground, looking at camera.

1 BW print

GTX/125h [later 19th century]

Leeds Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, buildings.

1 BW print

GTX/126a [later 19th century]

Rye, Augustinian friary. Exterior, buildings.

1 BW print

GTX/126b [later 19th century]

Rye, Augustinian friary. Exterior, ruined archways.

1 BW print

GTX/126c [later 19th century]

Godmersham Manor. Exterior, view across water to house.

1 BW print

GTX/126d [later 19th century]

Ashford: College. Exterior, timber-framed building.

GTX/126e [later 19th century]

Leeds Castle. Exterior, view from lake to bridge and buildings.

1 BW print

GTX/126f [later 19th century]

Malling: Nunnery, Benedictine. Exterior, gateway building with attached chapel [similar to 117c].

1 BW print

GTX/126g [later 19th century]

Aylesford: Whitefriars. Exterior, house with gateway.

1 BW print

Lancashire

GTX/127a [later 19th century]

Whalley Abbey, Cistercian (3½ miles south of Clitheroe). Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/127b [later 19th century]

Whalley Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins. Man stood in front of arch, holding tool.

1 BW print

GTX/127c [later 19th century]

Whalley Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/127d [later 19th century]

Whalley Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/127e [later 19th century]

Whalley Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, stone building with cart.

1 BW print

GTX/127f [later 19th century]

Whalley Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruined gateway.

1 BW print

GTX/127g [later 19th century]

Whalley Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruined arches with man and woman.

1 BW print

GTX/127h [later 19th century]

Whalley Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/128a [later 19th century]

Cartmel Priory, Augustinian. Interior, archway in nave and memorials.

1 BW print

GTX/128b [later 19th century]

Cartmel Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, view across field to church.

GTX/128c [later 19th century]

Furness Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, sedilia.

1 BW print

GTX/128d [later 19th century]

Furness Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, arches.

1 BW print

GTX/128e [later 19th century]

Beetham Church, collegiate. Exterior, view across churchyard to south elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/129a [later 19th century]

Windleshaw Abbey [Chapel of Saint Thomas of Canterbury]. Exterior, view across churchyard to ruins. Two boys sat on stone cross base, man with spade [possibly a gravedigger] to right.

1 BW print

GTX/129b [later 19th century]

Ormskirk Church. Interior, window.

1 BW print

GTX/129c [later 19th century]

Ormskirk Church. Exterior, view across enclosed churchyard to south elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/130a [later 19th century]

Cockersand Abbey, Premonstratensian. Interior, vauted ceiling and wall memorial 1 BW print

GTX/130b [later 19th century]

Burscough Priory, Augustianian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/130c [later 19th century]

Burscough Priory, Augustianian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/130d [later 19th century]

Ormskirk Church. Exterior, view from south west to church.

1 BW print

GTX/131a [later 19th century]

Upholland Priory, Benedictine. Interior, view across nave and north aisle to west end with pews, lectern and man stood by pillar.

1 BW print

GTX/131b [later 19th century]

Manchester: Collegiate. Exterior, buildings and courtyard.

1 BW print

GTX/131c [later 19th century]

Manchester: Collegiate. Interior, stone room with timber roof, fireplace, and furniture including benches, crossed swords, and stone bust.

GTX/132a [later 19th century]

Lancaster: St Mary's Church, Benedictine (dependent on Seez) [or Lancaster Priory]. Exterior, view across churchyard to south elevation. Commercial photograph

captioned "18089. Lancaster; St Mary's Church".

1 BW print

GTX/132b [later 19th century]

Lancaster: St Mary's Church, Benedictine. Interior, view across nave and aisles to east end. Commercial photograph captioned "18090 Lancaster; St Mary's Ch".

1 BW print

Leicestershire

GTX/133a [later 19th century]

Leicester: St Mary's Church, Collegiate. Interior, view across nave.

1 BW print

GTX/133b [later 19th century]

Hinckley Church, Benedictine (dependent on Lyre). Exterior, view across enclosed churchyard to west end.

1 BW print

GTX/133c [later 19th century]

Buckminster. Exterior, view across churchyard to church. Photograph blue toned.

1 BW print

GTX/133d [later 19th century]

Rothley Temple, Knights Hospitallers. Exterior, view across garden to ivy-covered house.

1 BW print

GTX/133e [later 19th century]

Noseley Church, Collegiate. Exterior, ivy-covered house.

1 BW print

GTX/134a [later 19th century]

Ulverscroft Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, ruins of tower.

1 BW print

GTX/134b [later 19th century]

Ouston Abbey, Augustinian. Exterior, view across churchyard to church.

1 BW print

GTX/134c [later 19th century]

Leicester, St Mary's Church. Exterior, view across archway to church tower.

1 BW print

GTX/134d [later 19th century]

Breedon Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, view across churchyard to south elevation.

Man stood in churchyard in dark suit and hat.

1 BW print

GTX/134e [later 19th century]

Ulverscroft Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, view across field to ruins. Man sat, reading book, in foreground.

GTX/134f [later 19th century]

Launde Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, house and garden.

1 BW print

GTX/134g [later 19th century]

Kirby Bellars Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, south elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/135a [later 19th century]

Leicester: Abbey, Augustinian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/135b [later 19th century]

Leicester: St John Baptist Hospital. Exterior, buildings. Children stood behind fence

of hospital building.

1 BW print

GTX/135c [later 19th century]

Leicester: Jewry Wall. Exterior, ruins. Boy stood behind fence in foreground.

1 BW print

GTX/135d [later 19th century]

Kirkby Bellars. Exterior, west end.

1 BW print

GTX/135e [later 19th century]

Leicester: Abbey. Exterior, wall and fence.

1 BW print

GTX/135f [later 19th century]

[Unidentified church]

1 BW print

GTX/136a [later 19th century]

Ingarsby: Manor (of Leicester Abbey). Exterior, house.

1 BW print

GTX/136b [later 19th century]

Ingarsby: Manor (of Leicester Abbey). Exterior, view across garden to house.

1 BW print

GTX/136c [later 19th century]

Shoby Priory. Exterior, house.

1 BW print

GTX/136d [later 19th century]

Shoby Priory. Exterior, doorway.

1 BW print

GTX/137a [later 19th century]

Ulverscroft Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, ruins and attached buildings.

1 BW print

GTX/137b [later 19th century]

Ulverscroft Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, ruins.

GTX/137c [later 19th century]

Ashby-de-la-Zouche: church. Interior, [17th century] chair and finger-stocks.

1 BW print

GTX/137d [later 19th century]

Stainton Harold Church. Exterior, with three men lying down by doorway.

1 BW print

Lincolnshire

GTX/139a [later 19th century]

Kirkstead Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, view across churchyard to Strangers Chapel [headstones dated to 1875 or later].

1 BW print

GTX/139b [later 19th century]

Kirkstead Abbey, Cistercian. Interior of church, view across nave with box pews to east end.

1 BW print

GTX/140a [later 19th century]

Boston: Guildhall. Exterior, with group of children stood at front of building.

1 BW print

GTX/140b [later 19th century]

Boston: Blackfriars. Exterior, buildings. Boy with basket and man stood in foreground.

1 BW print

GTX/141a [later 19th century]

Stamford: Browne's Hospital. Exterior, view across street to building.

1 BW print

GTX/141b [later 19th century]

Stamford: Browne's Hospital. Exterior, courtyard with cloister.

1 BW print

GTX/141c [later 19th century]

Stamford: Browne's Hospital. Exterior, buildings with turret.

1 BW print

GTX/142a [later 19th century]

Stamford: St Leonard's Priory (cell of Durham). Exterior, building with arches.

1 BW print

GTX/142b [later 19th century]

Stamford: Hospital of SS John & Thomas. Exterior, bridge building over river.

1 BW print

GTX/143a [later 19th century]

Temple Bruer, Knights Hospitallers. Exterior, ruined tower. Man stood by steps, in white overcoat and loose trousers.

1 BW print

GTX/143b [later 19th century]

Crowland Abbey, Benedictine (dependency of Tewkesbury). Exterior, view across churchyard to south elevation. Commercial photograph embossed "Skill, Lincoln". 1 BW print

GTX/143c [later 19th century]

Crowland Abbey, Benedictine (dependency of Tewkesbury). Exterior, view across churchyard to west end [headstones dated to post-1880]. Commercial photograph embossed "Skill, Lincoln".

1 BW print

GTX/144a [later 19th century]

Temple Bruer, Knights Hospitallers. Interior, arches and tied-up pieces of masonry. 1 BW print

GTX/144b [later 19th century]

Gokewell Nunnery, Cistercian (2 miles south east of New Holland). Exterior, chapel building [?].

1 BW print

GTX/144c [later 19th century]

Gokewell Nunnery, Cistercian. Exterior, chapel building [?].

1 BW print

GTX/144d [later 19th century]

Spalding Priory, Benedictine. Exterior, cottages.

1 BW print

GTX/144e [later 19th century]

Thonton Abbey. Interior, ruined archway.

1 BW print

GTX/144f [later 19th century]

Thonton Abbey. Interior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/144g [later 19th century]

Newstead Priory. Interior, dining room with table and chairs.

1 BW print

GTX/145a [later 19th century]

Lincoln: Cathedral. Exterior, chapter House.

1 BW print

GTX/145b [later 19th century]

Crowland Abbey. Exterior, view across churchyard to ruins of west end.

1 BW print

GTX/145c [later 19th century]

Hevening (or Heynings or Knaith) Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins. Man sat underneath tree in foreground, wearing suit and deerstalker hat.

1 BW print

GTX/145d [later 19th century]

Lincoln: Greyfriars. Exterior, buildings.

1 BW print

GTX/146a [later 19th century]

Deeping: St James Priory, Benedictine (dependent on Thorney). Exterior, view across churchyard to south elevation.

GTX/146b [later 19th century]

Deeping: St James Priory, Benedictine (dependent on Thorney). Interior, view across nave with box pews.

1 BW print

GTX/146c [later 19th century]

Deeping: St James Priory, Benedictine (dependent on Thorney). Interior, view across nave with box pews.

1 BW print

GTX/146d [later 19th century]

Crowland. Exterior, bridge. Group of men and children, some holding tools.

1 BW print

GTX/146e [later 19th century]

Kirkstead Abbey. Exterior, view across churchyard to church. Commercial photograph embossed "Skill, Lincoln".

1 BW print

GTX/146f [later 19th century]

Kirkstead Abbey. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/147a [later 19th century]

Covenham: St Bartholemew, Benedictine cell (dependent on St Calais). Exterior, north elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/147b [later 19th century]

Alvingham Priory, Gilbertine. Exterior, view across churchyard to church.

1 BW print

GTX/147c [later 19th century]

Louth Park Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins [excavated?].

1 BW print

GTX/147d [later 19th century]

Louth Park Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/147e [later 19th century]

Louth Park Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/147f [later 19th century]

Louth Park Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/148a [later 19th century]

Grantham: Church. Exterior, church tower.

1 BW print

GTX/148b [later 19th century]

Grantham: Knights Templars. Exterior, buildings.

GTX/148c [later 19th century]

Louth Church. Exterior, church tower.

1 BW print

GTX/148d [later 19th century]

Boston Church. Exterior. Commercial photograph.

1 BW print

GTX/148e [later 19th century]

Wellow or Grimsby Abbey, Augustinian. Exterior, view across churchyard from north west.

1 BW print

GTX/148f [later 19th century]

Wellow or Grimsby Abbey, Augustinian. Interior, view across nave to east end.

1 BW print

GTX/149a [later 19th century]

Freiston Priory, Benedictine (dependent on Crowland). Exterior, view across churchyard to south elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/149b [later 19th century]

Freiston Priory, Benedictine (dependent on Crowland). Interior, view across nave to covered font and east end.

1 BW print

GTX/150a [later 19th century]

Sempringham Priory, Gilbertine. Exterior, view across walled churchyard to north elevation of church.

1 BW print

GTX/150b [later 19th century]

Sempringham Priory, Gilbertine. Exterior, doorway.

1 BW print

GTX/151 [later 19th century]

Aslackby: Knights Hospitallers. Exterior, ruins of west end of church.

1 BW print

GTX/152a [later 19th century]

Tattershall: Castle. Exterior.

1 BW print

GTX/152b [later 19th century]

Tattershall: Collegiate church. Exterior, view across enclosed churchyard to church and side chapels.

1 BW print

GTX/152c [later 19th century]

Tattershall: Collegiate church. Interior, view eastward across nave to the screen.

1 BW print

GTX/152d [later 19th century]

Kyme. Exterior, view across water to ruins of tower.

GTX/152e [later 19th century]

Kyme: Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, view across churchyard to south elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/153a [later 19th century]

Lincoln: Greyfriars. Interior, crypt.

1 BW print

GTX/153b [later 19th century]

Stowe Church. Interior, view across nave to east end.

1 BW print

GTX/153c [later 19th century]

Stowe Church. Exterior, view across yard to south elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/153d [later 19th century]

Thornton Abbey, Augustinian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/153e [later 19th century]

Stowe Church. Interior, view from west to the font.

1 BW print

GTX/154a [later 19th century]

Bourne Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, view across churchyard to east end.

1 BW print

GTX/154b [later 19th century]

Bourne Priory, Augustinian. Interior, view across nave to east end.

1 BW print

GTX/154c [later 19th century]

Stamford: Whitefriars. Exterior, gateway.

1 BW print

GTX/154d [later 19th century]

Kirkstead Priory. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/154e [later 19th century]

Bourne Priory. Exterior, view across churchyard to east end [similar to 154a].

1 BW print

GTX/154f [later 19th century]

Bourne Priory. Interior, view across nave to east end [similar to 154b].

1 BW print

GTX/154g [later 19th century]

Boston: Shodfriars Hall. Exterior, timber framed building with shop signs.

1 BW print

GTX/154h [later 19th century]

Spalding Church. Exterior, view across churchyard to south elevation.

GTX/154i [later 19th century]

Stamford: view of town from River Welland.

1 BW print

London and Middlesex

GTX/155a [later 19th century]

Charterhouse. Exterior, buildings and street.

1 BW print

GTX/155b [later 19th century]

Charterhouse. Exterior, building with vaulted windows and courtyard.

1 BW print

GTX/155c [later 19th century]

Charterhouse. Exterior, brick building attached to 155b, courtyard and bench.

1 BW print

GTX/155d [later 19th century]

Charterhouse. Exterior, building with prominent chimneys on street.

1 BW print

GTX/156 [later 19th century]

St Etheldreda's Chapel, Ely House, London. Exterior, nave with attached buildings and covered walkway.

1 BW print

GTX/157 [later 19th century]

St Helen's Bishopgate, Benedictine nunnery. Interior, nave to east end, with pews, altar, banners, and elaborate doorway. Commercial photograph, embossed "Bedford Lemere & Co., 147 Strand, London" and numbered "x10080".

1 BW print

GTX/158 [later 19th century]

Austin Friars [London E.C.2, presumably the rebuilding by l'Anson & Lightly after the 1862 fire]. Interior, nave towards organ, with box pews.

1 BW print

GTX/159a [later 19th century]

St Bartholemew's Priory, Augustinian. Interior, nave with pulpit and covered stone effigy tomb monument.

1 BW print

GTX/159b [later 19th century]

St Bartholemew's Priory, Augustinian. Interior, view across nave to east end.

1 BW print

GTX/160a [later 19th century]

Temple Church. Exterior, east end.

1 BW print

GTX/160b [later 19th century]

St James' Palace. Exterior, leper hospital gateway in courtyard with clock and turrets.

GTX/160c [later 19th century]

St Bartholemew the Less Hospital, Holborn. Exterior, buildings and street with monument.

1 BW print

GTX/160d [later 19th century]

Tower of London. Exterior, view across trees to west side.

1 BW print

GTX/160e [later 19th century]

Tower of London. Interior, chapel nave.

1 BW print

GTX/160f [later 19th century]

St John of Jerusalem, Knights Hospitallers. Exterior, buildings and gateway with businesses including "W C GAY". Man and child stood behind table or cart, perhaps selling wares.

1 BW print

GTX/160g [later 19th century]

Christ's Hospital: Greyfriars. Exterior, portrait showing schoolboys in their uniform. 1 BW print

GTX/161-166 [later 19th century]

St John of Jerusalem, Knights Hospitallers. Interior, empty crypt of chapel with visitor signs. Commercial photographs, name and address of "London Stereoscopic and Photographic Co., Cheapside and Regent St." printed on each mount, verso [blank]. 3 BW prints and mounts

GTX/167a [later 19th century]

St Mary Overy Priory, Augustinian. Interior, probably nave, with stained glass windows and pews.

1 BW print

GTX/167b [later 19th century]

Savoy chapel, Hospital of St John Baptist. Exterior, churchyard.

1 BW print

GTX/168a [later 19th century]

St Mary Overy Priory, Augustinian. Interior, looking east.

1 BW print

GTX/168b [later 19th century]

Tower of London: St Peter ad Vincula. Exterior, cannon in foreground.

1 BW print

GTX/168c [later 19th century]

Unidentified. Exterior, stone walls of church or chapel with elaborate windows.

1 BW print

GTX/168d [later 19th century]

Guildhall. Exterior, buildings with central gateway.

GTX/168e [later 19th century]

Temple Bar. Exterior, gateway with stone figure sculpture in niches.

1 BW print

GTX/168f [later 19th century]

Hampton Court Palace. Exterior, buildings and courtyard.

1 BW print

GTX/168g [later 19th century]

Hampton Court Palace. Exterior, gateway.

1 BW print

Monmouthshire

GTX/169a [later 19th century]

Tintern Abbey, Cistercian (daughter house of L'Aumone). Exterior, ruins of church.

1 BW print

GTX/169b [later 19th century]

Llanthony (prima) Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, view across fields to ruins. Person leaning on fence in foreground.

1 BW print

GTX/169c [later 19th century]

Caerleon Abbey (Llantarnam), Cistercian. Interior, hallway with furniture including chairs and sideboard.

1 BW print

GTX/169d [later 19th century]

Caerleon Abbey (Llantarnam), Cistercian. Exterior, wall with windows.

1 BW print

GTX/169e [later 19th century]

Caerleon Abbey (Llantarnam), Cistercian. Exterior, building with doorway.

1 BW print

GTX/169f [later 19th century]

Caerleon Abbey (Llantarnam), Cistercian. Exterior, buildings.

1 BW print

GTX/170a [later 19th century]

Tintern Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/170b [later 19th century]

Tintern Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins of nave.

1 BW print

GTX/170c [later 19th century]

Tintern Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/170d [later 19th century]

Caerleon Abbey (Llantarnam), Cistercian. Exterior, ivy-covered ruins.

Norfolk (see also 248a-b, d; 251 a-c, e-f; 256e)

GTX/171a [later 19th century]

Norwich: Cathedral, Benedictine. Exterior, view across trees to west end.

1 BW print

GTX/171b [later 19th century]

Norwich: Cathedral, Benedictine. Interior, looking east to nave with altar, choir, and

pews.

1 BW print

GTX/171c [later 19th century]

Lynn: Greyfriars. Exterior, tower.

1 BW print

GTX/171d [later 19th century]

Westacre Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/171e [later 19th century]

Lynn: Red Mount Chapel. Exterior, view from path to chapel.

1 BW print

GTX/171f [later 19th century]

Burnham Westgate. Exterior, east end of church.

1 BW print

GTX/171g [later 19th century]

Houghton in the Dale. Exterior, church with doorway.

1 BW print

GTX/171h [later 19th century]

Castle Rising. Exterior, castle ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/172a [later 19th century]

Bronholm Priory, Cluniac. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/172b [later 19th century]

Weybourne Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/172c [later 19th century]

Bronholm Priory, Cluniac. Exterior, gateway with buildings.

1 BW print

GTX/172d [later 19th century]

Burnham Westgate: Whitefriars. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/173a [later 19th century]

Castle Acre Priory, Cluniac. Exterior, ruined gateway.

GTX/173b [later 19th century]

Castle Acre Priory, Cluniac. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/173c [later 19th century]

Castle Acre Priory, Cluniac. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/173d [later 19th century]

Castle Acre Priory, Cluniac. Exterior, ruined gateway.

1 BW print

GTX/173e [later 19th century]

Castle Acre Priory, Cluniac. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/173f [later 19th century]

Weybourne Priory. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/173g [later 19th century]

Weybourne Priory. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/173h [later 19th century]

Walsingham: Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, gateway with attached buildings. Man with basket and boy stood in front of gateway, facing camera, in dark suits and bowler hats.

1 BW print

GTX/173i [later 19th century]

Walsingham: Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, ruined gateway and bench.

1 BW print

GTX/173j [later 19th century]

Walsingham: Greyfriars. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/173k [later 19th century]

Walsingham: Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, stone building with doorway.

1 BW print

GTX/173l [later 19th century]

Blakeney: Whitefriars. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/174a [later 19th century]

Binham Priory, Benedictine (dependent of St Albans). Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/174b [later 19th century]

Binham Priory, Benedictine. Interior, nave with pews.

1 BW print

GTX/174c [later 19th century]

Binham Priory, Benedictine. Exterior, ruins with fence.

GTX/174d [later 19th century]

Binham Priory, Benedictine. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/174e [later 19th century]

Binham Priory, Benedictine. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/174f [later 19th century]

Binham Priory, Benedictine. Exterior, ruins with exedra or niches.

1 BW print

GTX/174g [later 19th century]

Beeston Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, ruins from water.

1 BW print

GTX/174h [later 19th century]

Beeston Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/174i [later 19th century]

Beeston Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/174j [later 19th century]

Beeston Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/174k [later 19th century]

Beeston Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/174l [later 19th century]

Coxford Priory: Augustinian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/174m [later 19th century]

Coxford Priory: Augustinian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/174n [later 19th century]

Burnham Westgate. Exterior, west end of church with doorway.

1 BW print

GTX/175a [later 19th century]

Langley Abbey, Premonstratensian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/175b [later 19th century]

Langley Abbey, Premonstratensian. Exterior, doorway.

1 BW print

GTX/175c [later 19th century]

Langley Abbey, Premonstratensian. Exterior, ruins with gateway.

GTX/175d [later 19th century]

Langley Abbey, Premonstratensian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/176a [later 19th century]

Pentney Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, gateway.

1 BW print

GTX/176b [later 19th century]

Marham Nunnery, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/176c [later 19th century]

Lynn Priory, Benedictine. Exterior, church with attached building.

1 BW print

GTX/176d [later 19th century]

Great Yarmouth: Church [minster], Benedictine. Exterior, view across churchyard to church.

1 BW print

GTX/176e [later 19th century]

Castle Rising. Exterior, building with doorway.

1 BW print

GTX/176f [later 19th century]

Great Yarmouth: Church [minster], Benedictine. Interior, nave arches with pews.

1 BW print

GTX/176g [later 19th century]

Westacre Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, ruined gateway.

1 BW print

GTX/176h [later 19th century]

Sheringham, Augustinian (cell of Notley). Interior, view across nave with font and pews to east end.

1 BW print

GTX/177a [later 19th century]

Blackborough Nunnery, Benedictine. Exterior, ruins with attached farmhouse.

1 BW print

GTX/177b [later 19th century]

Aldeby Priory, Benedictine. Exterior, buildings.

1 BW print

GTX/177c [later 19th century]

Toft Monks, Benedictine (dependent on St Pierre, Preaux, Eure). Exterior, view across field to south elevation of church.

1 BW print

GTX/177d [later 19th century]

King's Lynn Priory, Benedictine. Exterior, houses built on site with two boys.

GTX/177e [later 19th century]

King's Lynn Priory, Benedictine. Exterior, buildings.

1 BW print

GTX/177f [later 19th century]

King's Lynn: Austin Friars. Exterior, houses and family group.

1 BW print

GTX/177g [later 19th century]

Blackborough Nunnery. Exterior, ruins with attached farmhouse.

1 BW print

GTX/179a [later 19th century]

Rushworth Church, Collegiate. Exterior, fields and south elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/179b [later 19th century]

Rushworth Church, Collegiate. Exterior, collegiate buildings.

1 BW print

GTX/179c [later 19th century]

St Benet at Holm, Benedictine. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/179d [later 19th century]

Horsham St Faith: monastery, Benedictine. Exterior, wall with infilled archway and

1 BW print

GTX/179e [later 19th century]

Westacre Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, west end of church and gateway.

1 BW print

GTX/179f [later 19th century]

Great Yarmouth. Exterior, buildings. Three boys stood in yard, two with scout-like uniforms, one with dark hat and checked bag.

1 BW print

GTX/179g [later 19th century]

Wymondham Priory, Benedictine. Exterior, ruins and church.

1 BW print

GTX/179h [later 19th century]

Creake Abbey, Augustinian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/179i [later 19th century]

Blakeney: Whitefriars. Exterior, ruined gateway.

1 BW print

GTX/180a [later 19th century]

Norwich: St Giles' Hospital. Exterior, cloisters and garden.

1 BW print

GTX/180b [later 19th century]

Norwich: St Mary Magdalene Hospital. Exterior, doorway.

GTX/180c [later 19th century]

Norwich: St Giles' Hospital. Interior, cloisters.

1 BW print

GTX/180d [later 19th century]

Norwich: Blackfriars. Exterior, side of church with porch.

1 BW print

GTX/180e [later 19th century]

Norwich: Blackfriars. Exterior, building with arches.

1 BW print

GTX/180f [later 19th century]

Norwich: Blackfriars. Interior, cloister.

1 BW print

Northamptonshire

GTX/181a [later 19th century]

Catesby: nunnery, Exterior, doorway.

1 BW print

GTX/181b [later 19th century]

Catesby: nunnery, Cistercian. Niches and sacrament house/aumbry.

1 BW print

GTX/181c [later 19th century]

Brixworth: church. Exterior, doorway with two women in dresses, or skirts, holding

umbrellas.

1 BW print

GTX/183a [later 19th century]

Irthlingborough Church, Collegiate. Exterior, view across enclosed churchyard to

south elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/183b [later 19th century]

Fortheringay Church, Collegiate. Exterior, south elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/183c [later 19th century]

Northampton: round church [Holy Sepulchre]. Interior, covered font.

1 BW print

GTX/183d [later 19th century]

Wellingborough Church. Exterior, view across churchyard to west end.

1 BW print

GTX/183e [later 19th century]

Kingsthorpe: Hospital. Exterior, buildings.

1 BW print

GTX/183f [later 19th century]

Kingsthorpe: Hospital. Exterior, buildings.

[later 19th century] GTX/183q

Penkirk: Benedictine (cell of Crowland, or hermitage). Exterior, view across hedgerow to church end.

1 BW print

GTX/184a [later 19th century]

Peterborough: cathedral, Benedictine. Exterior, west front.

1 BW print

GTX/184b [later 19th century]

Northampton: Queen's Cross. Man stood at bottom of steps.

1 BW print

GTX/184c [later 19th century]

Canons Ashby Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, view across churchyard to west end.

Man sat in light suit and hat on ruined churchyard wall.

1 BW print

GTX/184d [later 19th century]

Brixworth. Exterior, window.

1 BW print

GTX/184e [later 19th century]

Sewardsley: Shutlanger Hospitum, Cistercian nunnery. Exterior, building with

archway.

1 BW print

GTX/184f [later 19th century]

Sewardsley: Shutlanger Hospitum, Cistercian nunnery. Exterior, building with

archway. 1 BW print

[later 19th century] GTX/185a

Rothwell Priory, Augustinian Canonesses. Exterior, view across enclosed churchyard to east end.

1 BW print

GTX/185b [later 19th century]

Northampton: St John's Hospital. Exterior, doorway.

1 BW print

GTX/185c [later 19th century]

Northampton: St John's Hospital. Exterior, end with doorway. Group of people stood

in foreground.

1 BW print

GTX/185d [later 19th century]

Higham Ferrers Church, Collegiate. Exterior, view across churchyard to west end steeple.

1 BW print

GTX/185e [later 19th century]

Northampton: All Saints Church, Collegiate. Exterior, church tower and courtyard,

GTX/186a [later 19th century]

Brixworth Church. Exterior, view across churchyard to west end and doorway.

1 BW print

GTX/186b [later 19th century]

Earls Barton Church. Exterior, view across churchyard to west end.

1 BW print

GTX/186c [later 19th century]

Higham Ferrers: church, Collegiate. Exterior, doorway.

1 BW print

GTX/186d [later 19th century]

Rothwell. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

Northumberland

GTX/187a [later 19th century]

Blanchland, Premonstratensian. Exterior, view across gardens to west end.

1 BW print

GTX/187b [later 19th century]

Blanchland, Premonstratensian. Exterior, view across street to west end.

1 BW print

GTX/188a [later 19th century]

Tynemouth Priory, Benedictine (dependent on St Albans). Exterior, ruins with shelter and group of men and boys [probably an educational visit] in foreground.

1 BW print

GTX/188b [later 19th century]

Tynemouth Priory, Benedictine (dependent on St Albans). Exterior, view across churchyard to ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/188c [later 19th century]

Tynemouth Priory, Benedictine (dependent on St Albans). Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/188d [later 19th century]

Hexham Priory, Augustinian. Interior, nave and aisle.

1 BW print

GTX/188e [later 19th century]

Hexham Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, view across buildings to east end.

1 BW print

GTX/188f [later 19th century]

Hexham Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, wall with niches.

1 BW print

GTX/188g [later 19th century]

Langley Castle. Exterior, ruins.

GTX/188h [later 19th century]

Twizell Castle. Exterior, bridge with castle in background.

1 BW print

GTX/188i [later 19th century]

Newminster Abbey. Exterior, ruined archway.

1 BW print

GTX/189a [later 19th century]

Newminster Abbey. Exterior, ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "688".

1 BW print

GTX/189b [later 19th century]

Newminster Abbey. Exterior, ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "687".

1 BW print

GTX/190 [later 19th century]

Morpeth: Chantry Wells. Exterior, north elevation. Shop set into church, titled

"THEW'S REFRESHMENT ROOMS" and "PASTRY COOK & CONFECTIONER".

Commercial photograph captioned "503".

1 BW print

GTX/191a [later 19th century]

Farne Island: St Cuthbert's Chapel. Interior, with 17th century woodwork from Durham

Cathedral. Commercial photograph captioned "Farne Islands 19".

1 BW print

GTX/191b [later 19th century]

Guizance or Brainshaugh (cell to Alnwick). Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/191c [later 19th century]

Bywell: church with Saxon tower. Exterior, view across churchyard to west end and

porch.

1 BW print

GTX/192a [later 19th century]

Farne Island: St Cuthbert's Chapel [restored by Charles Thorp, first warden of

Durham Universityl. Exterior, south elevation, yard with font, and sea in distance.

Man with wheelbarrow. Commercial photograph captioned "Farne Islands 18".

1 BW print

GTX/192b [later 19th century]

Farne Island: Prior Castel's tower. Exterior, tower and chapel.

1 BW print

GTX/193 [later 19th century]

Hexham Abbey. Interior, nave and aisle.

1 BW print

GTX/194a [later 19th century]

Hexham Abbey. Exterior, niches.

GTX/194b [later 19th century]

Hexham Abbey. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/195a [later 19th century]

Holysotone (7 miles west of Rothbury, on River Coquet): view of village from river with cows.

1 BW print

GTX/195b [later 19th century]

Coquet Island (cell to Tynemouth). Exterior, view across garden to ruins with attached tower.

1 BW print

GTX/195c [later 19th century]

Amble: cell. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/196a [later 19th century]

Warkworth: church. Exterior, view across churchyard to south elevation. Commercial photograph captioned "2246 G.W.W.".

1 BW print

GTX/196b [later 19th century]

Warkworth: hermitage. Exterior, view across river to hermitage in cliff. Commercial photograph captioned "3259 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/197a [later 19th century]

Warkworth: church. Exterior, view across churchyard to north elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/197b [later 19th century]

Warkworth: church. Interior, nave with pews.

1 BW print

GTX/197c [later 19th century]

Warkworth: church. Exterior, doorway.

1 BW print

GTX/197d [later 19th century]

Warkworth: church. Interior, looking across nave to east end.

1 BW print

GTX/197e [later 19th century]

Guizance (cell to Alnwick). Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/197f [later 19th century]

Amble: cell. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/198a [later 19th century]

Alnwick: Abbey, Premonstratensian. Exterior, tower.

GTX/198b [later 19th century]

Alnwick: St Leonard's Hospital. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/198c [later 19th century]

Alnwick: Abbey. Exterior, tower [see 198a].

1 BW print

GTX/198d [later 19th century]

Alnwick: St Leonard's Hospital. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/198e [later 19th century]

Alnwick: St Leonard's Hospital. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/198f [later 19th century]

Alnwick: St Mary's Chantry. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/198g [later 19th century]

Alnwick: St Leonard's Hospital. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/199a [later 19th century]

Blanchland: Priory. Exterior, view across gardens to west end.

1 BW print

GTX/199b [later 19th century]

Blanchland: village, from south.

1 BW print

GTX/200a [later 19th century]

Alnwick Priory, Premonstratensian. Exterior, gateway with horse-drawn cart.

1 BW print

GTX/200b [later 19th century]

Tynemouth: priory chapel. Interior, vaulted ceiling with altar.

1 BW print

GTX/200c [later 19th century]

Hulne (near Alnwick), Carmelite. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/201a [later 19th century]

Newcastle upon Tyne: Blackfriars. Exterior, buildings with businesses including

"GEORGE WILLEY". Family group stood and sat outside.

1 BW print

GTX/201b [later 19th century]

Newcastle upon Tyne: Blackfriars. Exterior, buildings and courtyard.

1 BW print

GTX/201c [later 19th century]

Newcastle upon Tyne: St Lawrence Free Chapel. Exterior, ruins.

GTX/201d [later 19th century]

Newcastle upon Tyne: Austin Friars. Exterior, buildings behind wall.

1 BW print

GTX/201e [later 19th century]

Bamburgh: St Aidan's Church, Augustinian. Interior, nave looking east to altar.

1 BW print

GTX/201f [later 19th century]

Hexham Abbey. Interior, night stairs.

1 BW print

GTX/202a [later 19th century]

Bamburgh: St Aidan's Church. Interior, nave looking east. Commercial photograph

captioned "4012 G.W.W.".

1 BW print

GTX/202b [later 19th century]

Bamburgh: castle. Exterior, view from the beach. People stood on beach.

1 BW print

GTX/202c [later 19th century]

Tynemouth Priory. Exterior, ruins with shelter and group of men and boys [probably

an educational visit] in foreground [see 118a].

1 BW print

GTX/202d [later 19th century]

Chibburn, Knights Hospitallers. Exterior, building with ladder.

1 BW print

GTX/202e [later 19th century]

Chibburn, Knights Hospitallers. Exterior, building.

1 BW print

GTX/202f [later 19th century]

Chibburn, Knights Hospitallers. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/203a [later 19th century]

Lindesfarne Priory. Exterior, ruined archway.

1 BW print

GTX/203b [later 19th century]

Lindesfarne Priory. Exterior, ruined archway with decoration.

1 BW print

GTX/203c [later 19th century]

Lindesfarne Priory. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/204a [later 19th century]

Lindesfarne Priory. Exterior, ruins of nave.

1 BW print

GTX/204b [later 19th century]

Lindesfarne Priory. Exterior, ruins of aisle.

GTX/205a [later 19th century]

Brinkburn Priory, Augustinian. Church interior, view across nave to east end with altar, chairs, and heater.

1 BW print

GTX/205b [later 19th century]

Brinkburn Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, church and house.

1 BW print

GTX/206a [later 19th century]

Farne Island. Exterior, east end of chapel & tower. Commercial photograph captioned "4890 G.W.W." [see 192a & b].

1 BW print

GTX/206b [later 19th century]

Bamburgh: castle. Exterior, keep. Commercial photograph captioned "G.W.W.".

1 BW print

Nottinghamshire

GTX/207a [later 19th century]

Rufford Abbey, Cistercian. Interior, dining or sitting room with furniture.

1 BW print

GTX/207b [later 19th century]

Rufford Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, windows and garden.

1 BW print

GTX/207c [later 19th century]

Sibthorpe Church, Collegiate. Exterior, view across churchyard to east end.

1 BW print

GTX/207d [later 19th century]

Hodsock leper and stranger hospital. Exterior, gateway and buildings, with two men in white on green [probably playing tennis].

1 BW print

GTX/207e [later 19th century]

Blyth Priory, Benedictine (dependent on St Trinité, Rouen). Interior, nave and aisle.

1 BW print

GTX/209a [later 19th century]

Thurgarton Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, view across churchyard to north elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/209b [later 19th century]

Nottingham: St Mary's Church. Exterior, view across enclosed churchyard to east end.

1 BW print

GTX/209c [later 19th century]

Southwell Cathedral, Collegiate. Exterior, view across churchyard to east end.

1 BW print

GTX/209d [later 19th century]

Felley Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, house and gardens.

GTX/210a [later 19th century]

Worksop Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, gatehouse.

1 BW print

GTX/210b [later 19th century]

Workshop: church. Exterior, view across field to west end.

1 BW print

GTX/210c [later 19th century]

Worksop. Exterior, ruins in churchyard.

1 BW print

GTX/210d [later 19th century]

Beauvale Priory, Carthusian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/210e [later 19th century]

Beauvale Priory, Carthusian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/210f [later 19th century]

Newstead Priory, Augustinian (this house 6 miles south of Mansfield is that associated with Lord Byron). Exterior, ruins of nave.

1 BW print

GTX/210g [later 19th century]

Newstead Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, later buildings on the site.

1 BW print

GTX/210h [later 19th century]

Newstead Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, ruins of church.

1 BW print

GTX/210i [later 19th century]

Newstead Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/210i [later 19th century]

Newstead Priory, Augustinian Exterior, buildings.

1 BW print

GTX/210k [later 19th century]

Newstead Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, garden feature.

1 BW print

Oxfordshire

GTX/211a [later 19th century]

Thame Abbey, Cistercian (daughter house of Waverley). Exterior, house.

1 BW print

GTX/211b [later 19th century]

Rewley Abbey, Cistercian (daughter house of Thame). Exterior, ruins of doorway.

GTX/211c [later 19th century]

Culham (7 miles south of Oxford). Exterior, house.

1 BW print

GTX/211d [later 19th century]

Culham: column in garden.

1 BW print

GTX/212a [later 19th century]

Oxford: St Bartholomew's hospital (dependent on Oriel College; near Cawley Marsh).

Exterior, chapel.

1 BW print

GTX/212b [later 19th century]

Godstow Nunnery, Benedictine. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/212c [later 19th century]

Dorchester Abbey, Augustinian. Exterior, view across field to south elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/212d [later 19th century]

Osney Abbey, Augustinian. Exterior, archway with ruined masonry.

1 BW print

GTX/213a [later 19th century]

Littlemore Nunnery, Benedictine. Exterior, house.

1 BW print

GTX/213b [later 19th century]

Osney Abbey, Augustinian. Exterior, wall with niche and gateway.

1 BW print

GTX/214a [later 19th century]

Oxford: Durham (Trinity) College, Benedictine. Exterior, house.

1 BW print

GTX/214b [later 19th century]

Oxford: Gloucester (Worcester) College, Benedictine. Exterior, house.

1 BW print

GTX/215a [later 19th century]

Cogges: Benedictine cell (dependent on Fécamp). Exterior, view across garden to north elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/215b [later 19th century]

Cogges: Benedictine cell. Exterior, view across churchyard to east end.

1 BW print

GTX/215c [later 19th century]

Minster Lovell: Benedictine cell (dependent on lvry). Exterior, view across churchyard

to porch and south elevation.

GTX/215d [later 19th century]

Caversham: Augustinian cell of Notley. Exterior, view across fenced churchyard to east end.

1 BW print

GTX/216a [later 19th century]

Oxford Castle. Interior, St George's crypt with decorated pillars.

1 BW print

GTX/216b [later 19th century]

Culham. Exterior, column in garden.

1 BW print

GTX/216c [later 19th century]

Culham. Exterior, window.

1 BW print

Shropshire

GTX/217a [later 19th century]

Shrewsbury: St Mary's Church, Collegiate. Exterior, elevated view across churchyard to south elevation. Commercial photograph captioned "F.F. & Co.".

1 BW print

GTX/217b [later 19th century]

Shrewsbury: Abbey, Benedictine. Exterior, ruined refectory pulpit. Group of boys in foreground, sat around yard filled with industrial pipes.

1 BW print

GTX/217c [later 19th century]

Shrewsbury: St Mary's Church. Interior, looking across nave to east end with altar, pulpit, and pews. Commercial photograph captioned "28934 F.F. & Co.".

1 BW print

GTX/218a [later 19th century]

Shrewsbury: Abbey. Exterior, view across yard with horse-drawn cart to east end. Commercial photograph captioned "F.F. & Co. 28927".

1 BW print

GTX/218b [later 19th century]

Shrewsbury: Abbey. Interior, looking across nave to west end and aisles. Commercial photograph captioned "28929 F.F. & Co.".

1 BW print

GTX/219a [later 19th century]

Alberbury Priory, Grandmontine. Exterior, building.

1 BW print

GTX/219b [later 19th century]

Alberbury Priory, Grandmontine. Exterior, building.

1 BW print

GTX/219c [later 19th century]

Alberbury Priory, Grandmontine. Interior, archway.

GTX/219d [later 19th century]

Alberbury Priory, Grandmontine. Interior, corner with vaulting.

1 BW print

GTX/219e [later 19th century]

Ludford: St Giles' Hospital. Exterior, building.

1 BW print

GTX/220a [later 19th century]

Shrewsbury: Austin Friars. Exterior, building with cart.

1 BW print

GTX/220b [later 19th century]

Shrewsbury: Austin Friars. Exterior, buildings.

1 BW print

GTX/220c [later 19th century]

Shrewsbury: Greyfriars. Exterior, view across water to buildings.

1 BW print

GTX/220d [later 19th century]

Shrewsbury: Greyfriars. Exterior, building doorways.

1 BW print

GTX/220e [later 19th century]

Ludlow: College. Exterior, door labelled "Christo in pauperibus" and

"CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE HOSPITAL".

1 BW print

GTX/220f [later 19th century]

Ludlow: church, Collegiate. Exterior, side chapel.

1 BW print

GTX/220g [later 19th century]

Shrewsbury: view across the street including St Alkmund's Church & St Julian's

Church.
1 BW print

GTX/221a [later 19th century]

Newport: church, Collegiate. Exterior, view across the street to the church tower.

1 BW print

GTX/221b [later 19th century]

Haughmond Abbey, Augustinian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/221c [later 19th century]

Haughmond Abbey, Augustinian. Exterior, ruins of chapter house. Commercial

photograph captioned "2997".

1 BW print

GTX/221d [later 19th century]

Shrewsbury: St Chad's Church, Collegiate. Exterior, view across churchyard to east

end. Man reading headstone, in dark suit.

GTX/221e [later 19th century]

Tong: church, Collegiate. Exterior, view to east end.

1 BW print

GTX/221f [later 19th century]

Haughmond Abbey, Augustinian. Exterior, ruined archway.

1 BW print

GTX/222a [later 19th century]

Bromfield Priory: Benedictine. Exterior, view across churchyard to west end. Man with beard in dark suit and hat, stood in foreground.

1 BW print

GTX/222b [later 19th century]

Ludlow Church. Exterior, view across churchyard to east end.

1 BW print

GTX/222c [later 19th century]

Bromfield Priory: Benedictine. Exterior, water mill and church.

1 BW print

GTX/222d [later 19th century]

Ludlow: the Feathers. Exterior, elaborately timbered building [half-timbered inn]. 1 BW print

GTX/223a [later 19th century]

Haughmond Abbey, Augustinian. Exterior, ruined chapter house. Commercial photograph captioned "7193 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/223b [later 19th century]

Haughmond Abbey, Augustinian. Exterior, ruined chapter house. Commercial photograph captioned "7194 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/224 [later 19th century]

Brewood White Ladies or Boscobel Priory, Augustinian Canonesses. Exterior, ruins. 1 BW print

GTX/225a [later 19th century]

Much Wenlock Abbey, Cluniac. Exterior, ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "7210 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/225b [later 19th century]

Much Wenlock Abbey, Cluniac. Exterior, ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "7213 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/226a [later 19th century]

Much Wenlock Abbey, Cluniac. Exterior, ruined archways. Commercial photograph captioned "7211 J.V.".

GTX/226b [later 19th century]

Much Wenlock Abbey, Cluniac. Exterior, ruined wall with carved niches and tracery. Commercial photograph captioned "7207 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/227a [later 19th century]

Tong: church, Collegiate. Interior, aisle with recumbent stone effigy memorials.

1 BW print

GTX/227b [later 19th century]

Tong: church, Collegiate. Exterior, view across churchyard to east end.

1 BW print

GTX/227c [later 19th century]

Shrewsbury. Exterior, back staircase & vennel.

1 BW print

GTX/227d [later 19th century]

Tong: church, Collegiate. Interior, looking across nave with box pews to choir and east end.

1 BW print

GTX/228a [later 19th century]

Shrewsbury: Battlefield Collegiate Church. Exterior, enclosed churchyard and east end. Commercial photograph captioned "7191 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/228b [later 19th century]

Shrewsbury: St Giles' Hospital. Exterior, view across churchyard with three boys [in school uniforms?] to south elevation. Commercial photograph captioned "28949 F.F. & Co.".

1 BW print

GTX/229a [later 19th century]

Buildwas Abbey, Cistercian. Ruined nave. Commercial photograph captioned "7186 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/229b [later 19th century]

Buildwas Abbey, Cistercian. View across ruined transept. Commercial photograph captioned "7187 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/230a [later 19th century]

Much Wenlock Abbey. Exterior, ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "7209 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/230b [later 19th century]

Buildwas Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins from north west. Commercial photograph captioned "7185 J.V.".

Somerset

GTX/231a [later 19th century]

Hinton Priory, Cistercian. Exterior, building.

1 BW print

GTX/231b [later 19th century]

Hinton Priory, Cistercian. Interior, building with vaulted ceiling and wood pile.

1 BW print

GTX/231c [later 19th century]

Queens Charlton, Manor of Keynsham. Exterior, archway.

1 BW print

GTX/231d [later 19th century]

Norton St Thomas, Grange of Hinton. Exterior, timbered building marked "George Inn".

1 BW print

GTX/231e [later 19th century]

Hinton Priory, Cistercian. Exterior, ruined building.

1 BW print

GTX/231f [later 19th century]

West Stoke: church, Collegiate. Exterior, porch with fence.

1 BW print

GTX/231g [later 19th century]

West Stoke: church, Collegiate. Exterior, archway.

1 BW print

GTX/231h [later 19th century]

West Stoke: church, Collegiate. Exterior, view across street with family group to buildings and church steeple.

1 BW print

GTX/231i [later 19th century]

West Stoke: church, Collegiate. Exterior, buildings and two men.

1 BW print

GTX/232a [later 19th century]

Bruton Abbey, Augustinian. Exterior, view across enclosed churchyard to north elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/232b [later 19th century]

Bath Abbey, Benedictine. Exterior, view across street with buildings including "The Civet Cat" [shop selling game and toys? now entrance to the Roman Baths, pulled down 1893] to west end.

1 BW print

GTX/232c [later 19th century]

Hinton Priory, Carthusian. Exterior, ruins.

GTX/232d [later 19th century]

Bruton. Exterior, bridges.

1 BW print

GTX/232e [later 19th century]

Bruton Abbey. Exterior, buildings with church windows.

1 BW print

GTX/232f [later 19th century]

Montacute Priory, Cluniac. Exterior, ruined gateway or house.

1 BW print

GTX/232g [later 19th century]

Barlynch Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/232h [later 19th century]

Temple Combe, Knights Hospitallers. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/233a [later 19th century]

Dunster: Benedictine Priory (dependent on Bath). Interior, view across nave to choir screen and east end.

1 BW print

GTX/233b [later 19th century]

Dunster: Benedictine Priory (dependent on Bath). Interior, screen across archway.

1 BW print

GTX/233c [later 19th century]

Dunster: Benedictine Priory (dependent on Bath). Exterior, view across churchyard to east end. Commercial photograph captioned "7939".

1 BW print

GTX/233d [later 19th century]

Dunster. Exterior, street with buildings and cart.

1 BW print

GTX/233e [later 19th century]

St Mary Magdalene Hospital (near Bath). Exterior, building or church with porch.

1 BW print

GTX/233f [later 19th century]

St Lawrence's Hospital (near Bath). Exterior, garden surrounding house.

1 BW print

GTX/234a [later 19th century]

Cleeve Abbey, Cistercian (daughter house of Revesby). Exterior, ruined cloister.

Commercial photograph captioned "5989".

1 BW print

GTX/234b [later 19th century]

Cleeve Abbey, Cistercian (daughter house of Revesby). Exterior, ruined gatehouse.

Commercial photograph captioned "5990".

GTX/234c [later 19th century]

Cleeve Abbey, Cistercian (daughter house of Revesby). Exterior, ruined refectory. Commercial photograph captioned "5988".

1 BW print

GTX/234d [later 19th century]

Cleeve Abbey, Cistercian (daughter house of Revesby). Ruined crypt. Commercial photograph captioned "5987".

1 BW print

GTX/234e [later 19th century]

Barrow Gurney, Benedictine nunnery. Interior, church [St Mary and St Edward], wall with infilled archway, pews, and wall memorials.

1 BW print

GTX/234f [later 19th century]

Barrow Guney, Benedictine nunnery. Exterior, church nave.

1 BW print

Staffordshire

GTX/235a [later 19th century]

Penkbridge Church, Collegiate. Exterior, view across snowy churchyard to south elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/235b [later 19th century]

Penkbridge Church, Collegiate. Interior, choir and east end with pews and lectern.

1 BW print

GTX/236 [later 19th century]

Tamworth Church, Collegiate. Exterior, view across churchyard from north east. Commercial photograph captioned "283 R.K. B.O.T.".

1 BW print

GTX/237a [later 19th century]

Ranton Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, tower.

1 BW print

GTX/237b [later 19th century]

Dieulacres Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/237c [later 19th century]

Lichfield Cathedral. Interior, clerestory with vaulted ceiling.

1 BW print

GTX/237d [later 19th century]

Lichfield Cathedral. Exterior, western portal.

1 BW print

GTX/237e [later 19th century]

Lichfield Cathedral. Interior, view across nave to east end.

GTX/237f [later 19th century]

Rocester Abbey, Augustinian. Exterior, view across churchyard to rebuilt church [church of St Michael].

1 BW print

GTX/238a [later 19th century]

Lichfield Cathedral. Exterior, from west. Commercial photograph captioned "4373 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/238b [later 19th century]

Lichfield Cathedral. Exterior, from east. Commercial photograph captioned "4428 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/238c [later 19th century]

Lichfield Cathedral. Exterior, from weir to south east.

1 BW print

GTX/239a [later 19th century]

St Thomas's Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, wall.

1 BW print

GTX/239b [later 19th century]

Farewell Abbey, Benedictine nunnery. Exterior, east end of church.

1 BW print

GTX/239c [later 19th century]

Lichfield: St John's Hospital. Exterior, windows.

1 BW print

GTX/239d [later 19th century]

Fairwell Abbey, Benedictine nunnery. Exterior, east end.

1 BW print

GTX/239e [later 19th century]

Lichfield: Greyfriars. Exterior, house.

1 BW print

GTX/239f [later 19th century]

Lichfield: Greyfriars. Exterior, doorway of house.

1 BW print

GTX/241a [later 19th century]

Tutbury Priory, Benedictine. Exterior, east end and south elevation

1 BW print

GTX/241b [later 19th century]

Burton-on-Trent Abbey, Benedictine. Exterior, view across water to later buildings on site

1 BW print

GTX/242a [later 19th century]

Croxden Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins.

[later 19th century] GTX/242b

Croxden Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

[later 19th century] GTX/242c

Croxden Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/243a [later 19th century]

Wolverhampton: St Peter's Church, Collegiate. Exterior, entrance and south elevation.

Commercial photograph captioned "15635".

1 BW print

[later 19th century] GTX/243b

Tettenhall Church, Collegiate. Exterior, view across churchyard to south elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/243c [later 19th century]

Tettenhall Church, Collegiate. Exterior, south elevation. Commercial photograph captioned "15636".

1 BW print

[later 19th century] GTX/244a

Burton-on-Trent Abbey. Exterior, wall.

1 BW print

GTX/244b [later 19th century]

Burton-on-Trent Abbey. Exterior, pillar base and arch.

1 BW print

GTX/244c [later 19th century]

Burton-on-Trent Abbey. Exterior, building.

1 BW print

GTX/244d [later 19th century]

Burton-on-Trent Abbey. Exterior, view across water to house.

1 BW print

[later 19th century] GTX/244e

Burton-on-Trent Abbey. Exterior, fireplace or threshold.

1 BW print

[later 19th century] GTX/244f

Burton-on-Trent Abbey. Exterior, fireplace.

1 BW print

GTX/244q [later 19th century]

Tutbury Priory, Benedictine. Exterior, west portal.

1 BW print

GTX/244h [later 19th century]

Rollestone: Tatenhill stone cross.

1 BW print

GTX/245a [later 19th century]

Stafford: church, Collegiate. Exterior, from north east.

GTX/245b [later 19th century]

Stafford: church, Collegiate. Interior, looking east to nave with pews and stone font. Altar with banner "TURN UNTO THE LORD YOUR GOD".

1 BW print

GTX/246 [later 19th century]

Gnossal Church, Collegiate (6 miles south west of Stafford). Exterior, view across churchyard to south elevation.

1 BW print

Suffolk

GTX/247a [later 19th century]

Bury St Edmunds: St Nicholas Hospital. Exterior, buildings.

1 BW print

GTX/247b [later 19th century]

Bury St Edmunds: St Nicholas Hospital. Exterior, ruins and associated house.

1 BW print

GTX/247c [later 19th century]

Bury St Edmunds: St Nicholas Hospital. Exterior, building. Group of people sat at

base of wall. 1 BW print

GTX/247d [later 19th century]

Bury St Edmunds: St Petronilla Hospital. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/247e [later 19th century]

St Olaves (or Herringfleet) Priory, Augustinian (6 miles north west of Lowestoft).

Interior, crypt, refectory, or undercroft.

1 BW print

GTX/247f [later 19th century]

St Olaves (or Herringfleet) Priory, Augustinian. Interior, vaulted ceiling.

1 BW print

GTX/248a [later 19th century]

Thetford (Norfolk): Benedictine nunnery. Exterior, ruined arch.

1 BW print

GTX/248b [later 19th century]

Thetford (Norfolk): Benedictine nunnery. Exterior, blocked arch.

1 BW print

GTX/248c [later 19th century]

Great Bricett Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, church or building.

1 BW print

GTX/248d [later 19th century]

Thetford (Norfolk): Benedictine nunnery. Exterior, ruined fireplace.

1 BW print

GTX/248e [later 19th century]

St Olaves (or Herringfleet) Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, doorway.

GTX/248f [later 19th century]

St Olaves (or Herringfleet) Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, doorway.

1 BW print

GTX/249a [later 19th century]

Bungay: Benedictine nunnery. Exterior, churchyard.

1 BW print

GTX/249b [later 19th century]

Flixton Nunnery, Augustinian. Exterior, ruined arch in garden.

1 BW print

GTX/249c [later 19th century]

Flixton Nunnery, Augustinian. Exterior, ruined arch and buildings, perhaps sheds.

1 BW print

GTX/249d [later 19th century]

Bungay: Benedictine nunnery. Exterior, view across churchyard to ruins and end of

church.

1 BW print

GTX/249e [later 19th century]

Lavenham: church [St Peter and St Paul]. Exterior, east end.

1 BW print

GTX/249f [later 19th century]

Ipswich: college. Exterior, doorway.

1 BW print

GTX/249g [later 19th century]

Blythburgh Church. Exterior, enclosed churchyard and south elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/250a [later 19th century]

Leiston Abbey, Premonstratensian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/250b [later 19th century]

Leiston Abbey, Premonstratensian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/250c [later 19th century]

Leiston Abbey, Premonstratensian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/250d [later 19th century]

Butley Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/250e [later 19th century]

Butley Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, house and garden.

1 BW print

GTX/250f [later 19th century]

Butley Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, house and garden.

GTX/250g [later 19th century]

Dunwich: Greyfriars. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/250h [later 19th century]

Dunwich: Greyfriars. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/251a [later 19th century]

Thetford (Norfolk): Cluniac Priory. Exterior, ruined arch.

1 BW print

GTX/251b [later 19th century]

Thetford (Norfolk): Blackfriars. Exterior, doorway.

1 BW print

GTX/251c [later 19th century]

Thetford (Norfolk): Cluniac Priory. Exterior, gateway or portal.

1 BW print

GTX/251d [later 19th century]

Eye Priory, Benedictine. Exterior, building, perhaps farmhouse.

1 BW print

GTX/251e [later 19th century]

Thetford (Norfolk): Canons of St Sepulchre. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/251f [later 19th century]

Thetford (Norfolk): Blackfriars. Exterior, ruins and house.

1 BW print

GTX/252a [later 19th century]

Bury St Edmunds. Exterior, western portal to the Benedictine Abbey. Group stood on street in foreground.

1 BW print

GTX/252b [later 19th century]

Bury St Edmunds. Exterior, bridge.

1 BW print

GTX/252c [later 19th century]

Ixworth Abbey, Augustinian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/252d [later 19th century]

Bury St Edmunds. Exterior, gateway or portal in courtyard.

1 BW print

GTX/252e [later 19th century]

Ixworth Abbey. Exterior, ruined stonework with sundial.

1 BW print

GTX/252f [later 19th century]

Bury St Edmunds: abbey. Exterior, view across churchyard to church and tower.

GTX/252g [later 19th century]

Ixworth Abbey. Exterior, house.

1 BW print

GTX/252h [later 19th century]

Bury St Edmunds: abbey. Exterior, view across churchyard to ruins and church buildings.

1 BW print

GTX/253a [later 19th century]

Kersey Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/253b [later 19th century]

Rumburgh Priory, Benedictine. Exterior, view across churchyard to west end and porch of thatched church.

1 BW print

GTX/254a [later 19th century]

Clare Priory, Benedictine [dependent on Bec-Helloin; Clare Priory was moved to Stoke in 1124]. Exterior, later house on site with horse-drawn carriage in front and garden.

1 BW print

GTX/254b [later 19th century]

Stoke by Clare: Benedictine Priory [new location of Clare Priory].

1 BW print

GTX/254c [later 19th century]

Clare Priory. Exterior, view across churchyard to north elevation of church.

1 BW print

GTX/255a [later 19th century]

Hoxne Priory, Benedictine. Exterior, house.

1 BW print

GTX/255b [later 19th century]

Wingfield Church, Collegiate. Exterior, east end through trees.

1 BW print

GTX/255c [later 19th century]

Redlingfield Nunnery, Benedictine. Exterior, view across field to house.

1 BW print

GTX/255d [later 19th century]

Wingfield Castle. Exterior, gateway.

1 BW print

GTX/255e [later 19th century]

Mettingham Castle. Exterior, gateway.

1 BW print

GTX/255f [later 19th century]

Sibton Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins.

GTX/255g [later 19th century]

Sibton Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/256a [later 19th century]

Mendham Priory, Cluniac. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/256b [later 19th century]

Mendham Priory, Cluniac. Exterior, ruins of niches or arches.

1 BW print

GTX/256c [later 19th century]

Hoxne Priory. Exterior, doorway with carved effigies or figures.

1 BW print

GTX/256d [later 19th century]

Ixworth Abbey. Exterior, windows and buttressing.

1 BW print

GTX/256e [later 19th century]

Thetford (Norfolk): Blackfriars. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

Sussex

GTX/257a [later 19th century]

Battle Abbey, Benedictine. Exterior, gateway.

1 BW print

GTX/257b [later 19th century]

Battle Abbey, Benedictine. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/257c [later 19th century]

Battle Abbey, Benedictine. Exterior, wall and gardens.

1 BW print

GTX/257d [later 19th century]

Battle Abbey, Benedictine. Interior, undercroft.

1 BW print

GTX/257e [later 19th century]

Robertsbridge Abbey, Cistercian (daughter house of Boxley). Exterior, house [possibly abbot's residence] and garden.

1 BW print

GTX/257f [later 19th century]

Robertsbridge Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, house with horse cart outside garden.

1 BW print

GTX/257g [later 19th century]

Robertsbridge Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, house and ruins.

GTX/257h [later 19th century]

Sompting Church. Exterior, enclosed churchyard and north elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/257i [later 19th century]

Easebourne Priory, Augustinian canonesses. Exterior, view across churchyard to church with porch and ruined tower.

1 BW print

GTX/258a [later 19th century]

Shoreham Church. Exterior, view across churchyard to west end.

1 BW print

GTX/258b [later 19th century]

Shoreham Church. Interior, east end of nave with altar and pews.

1 BW print

GTX/258c [later 19th century]

Easebourne Priory. Exterior, house with garden and church tower and steeple.

1 BW print

GTX/258d [later 19th century]

Hastings. Exterior, ruins of Collegiate church [Hastings Castle, the Collegiate Church of St Mary].

1 BW print

GTX/258e [later 19th century]

Eastbourne: church. Exterior, view across enclosed churchyard to east end.

1 BW print

GTX/259a [later 19th century]

Chichester: St Mary's Hospital. Interior, wth timber beams [possibly nave of church].

1 BW print

GTX/259b [later 19th century]

Chichester: Greyfriars. Exterior, view across lawn or green with family group stood

facing camera, to church end.

1 BW print

GTX/260a [later 19th century]

Boxgrove Priory, Benedictine. Exterior, ruins and church. Commercial photograph captioned "5587 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/260b [later 19th century]

Bayham Abbey, Premonstratensian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/260c [later 19th century]

Bayham Abbey, Premonstratensian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/260d [later 19th century]

Easebourne Priory. Exterior, view across churchyard to north elevation.

GTX/260e [later 19th century]

Poling, Knights Hospitallers. Exterior, house.

1 BW print

GTX/261a [later 19th century]

Chichester Cathedral. Exterior, churchyard and east end.

1 BW print

GTX/261b [later 19th century]

Rye: Church. Exterior, churchyard and south elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/261c [later 19th century]

Rye: Austin Friars. Exterior, building with arch and steps into first floor.

1 BW print

GTX/261d [later 19th century]

Chichester. Exterior, market cross.

1 BW print

GTX/261e [later 19th century]

Michelham Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, view across field and water to tower.

1 BW print

GTX/261f [later 19th century]

Steyning Church. Exterior, south elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/261g [later 19th century]

Wilmington Priory, Benedictine (cell of Grestain). Exterior, gateway or portal.

1 BW print

GTX/261h [later 19th century]

Winchelsea: Greyfriars. Exterior, ruined arch.

1 BW print

GTX/261i [later 19th century]

Michelham Priory. Exterior, gateway or portal.

1 BW print

GTX/261j [later 19th century]

Wilmington Priory, Benedictine. Exterior, churchyard and north elevation of church.

1 BW print

GTX/261k [later 19th century]

Winchelsea: Greyfriars. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/261I [later 19th century]

Winchelsea: Church. Exterior, enclosed churchyard and ruined church.

1 BW print

GTX/261m [later 19th century]

Winchelsea: Greyfriars. Exterior, ruins.

GTX/261n [later 19th century]

Lewes Priory, Cluniac. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/2610 [later 19th century]

Shoreham. Exterior, town view across street to buildings including "W.A. Gates" and "Royal George".

1 BW print

GTX/262a [later 19th century]

Chichester: Vicars College. Interior, with tables and chairs.

1 BW print

GTX/262b [later 19th century]

Hardham Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, ruined arches.

1 BW print

GTX/262c [later 19th century]

Westham: Hospital church. Exterior, enclosed churchyard and west end. Commercial photograph.

1 BW print

GTX/262d [later 19th century]

Shulbred (or Wolinchmere) Priory. Exterior, buildings.

1 BW print

Warwickshire

GTX/263a [later 19th century]

Merevale Abbey: Cistercian. Exterior, arches.

1 BW print

GTX/263b [later 19th century]

Merevale Abbey: Cistercian. Exterior, arches.

1 BW print

GTX/263c [later 19th century]

Merevale Abbey: Cistercian. Exterior, ruined doorway.

1 BW print

GTX/263d [later 19th century]

Merevale Abbey: Cistercian. Exterior, ruined wall with niches.

1 BW print

GTX/263e [later 19th century]

Wroxall Priory, Benedictine nuns. Exterior, church and house.

1 BW print

GTX/263f [later 19th century]

Nuneaton Priory, Benedictine nuns. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/263g [later 19th century]

Atherstone: Austin Friars (8 miles south east of Tamworth). Exterior, east end of church.

4 014

GTX/264a [later 19th century]

Polesworth Church, Benedictine nunnery. Exterior, view across churchyard to south elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/264b [later 19th century]

Polesworth Church, Benedictine nunnery. Exterior, east end and associated buildings. 1 BW print

GTX/264c [later 19th century]

Polesworth Church, Benedictine nunnery. Interior, looking across nave to east end with pews and altar.

1 BW print

GTX/264d [later 19th century]

Maxstoke Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/264e [later 19th century]

Polesworth: Tudor buildings. Exterior, timber-framed buildings.

1 BW print

GTX/264f [later 19th century]

Maxstoke. Exterior, gatehouse or portal.

1 BW print

GTX/265a [later 19th century]

Warwick: St Sepulchre, Augustinian. Exterior, doorway.

1 BW print

GTX/265b [later 19th century]

Warwick: Collegiate. Exterior, church side chapel or porch.

1 BW print

GTX/265c [later 19th century]

Nuneaton: church. Interior, choir and east end of nave with lectern and chairs.

1 BW print

GTX/265d [later 19th century]

Kenilworth Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, buildings and church steeple.

1 BW print

GTX/265e [later 19th century]

Nuneaton, Benedictine nunnery. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/265f [later 19th century]

Nuneaton. Exterior, ruined wall.

1 BW print

GTX/265g [later 19th century]

Nuneaton. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/265h [later 19th century]

Merevale Abbey. Interior, east end of nave with pews and altar.

GTX/265i [later 19th century]

Wroxall Priory, Benedictine nuns. Exterior, arch.

1 BW print

GTX/265j [later 19th century]

Wroxall Priory, Benedictine nuns. Exterior, window.

1 BW print

GTX/266a [later 19th century]

Moulis Kirby Priory (dependent on St Nicholas, Angers). Exterior, view across churchyard to south elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/266b [later 19th century]

Wolston: cell (dependent on St Pierre-sur-Dives). Exterior, building.

1 BW print

GTX/266c [later 19th century]

Pinley Priory, Cistercian nuns. Exterior, doorway.

1 BW print

GTX/266d [later 19th century]

Alvecote Priory, Benedictine (dependent on Great Malvern). Interior, doorway.

1 BW print

GTX/266e [later 19th century]

Wolston. Exterior, building.

1 BW print

GTX/266f [later 19th century]

Studley Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, house with woman and children stood in front of fence.

1 BW print

GTX/266g [later 19th century]

Alvecote. Exterior, building.

1 BW print

GTX/266h [later 19th century]

Warwick: St Sepulchre, Augustinian. Exterior, doorways in courtyard.

1 BW print

GTX/267a [later 19th century]

Kenilworth Priory. Gateway. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/267b [later 19th century]

Coventry: Whitefriars. Interior, enclosed cloister with tables and benches.

1 BW print

GTX/267c [later 19th century]

Warwick Castle. Exterior, view across water to castle walls.

1 BW print

GTX/267d [later 19th century]

Kenilworth Castle. Exterior, ruins.

GTX/267e [later 19th century]

Stoneleigh Priory, Cistercian. Exterior, house with gateway.

1 BW print

GTX/267f [later 19th century]

Kenilworth: church. Exterior, west door.

1 BW print

GTX/267g [later 19th century]

Balshall, Knights Hospitallers. Exterior, church.

1 BW print

GTX/268a [later 19th century]

Coventry: Whitefriars. Exterior, building.

1 BW print

GTX/268b [later 19th century]

Coventry: Whitefriars. Exterior, building with garden or courtyard.

1 BW print

GTX/268c [later 19th century]

Coventry: St Mary's Hall. Exterior, building with elaborate window.

1 BW print

GTX/268d [later 19th century]

Coventry: St Anne's Priory, Carthusian. Exterior, house and garden.

1 BW print

GTX/268e [later 19th century]

Coventry: St Anne's Priory, Carthusian. Exterior, bridge or ruined arches.

1 BW print

Wiltshire

GTX/269a [later 19th century]

Bradford on Avon. Exterior, elevated view to Anglo-Saxon church [St Laurence's].

1 BW print

GTX/269b [later 19th century]

Purton Church (4 miles north west of Swindon). Exterior, north elevation and two towers.

1 BW print

GTX/270a [later 19th century]

Bradford on Avon. Exterior, elevated view to Anglo-Saxon church.

1 BW print

GTX/270b [later 19th century]

Bradford on Avon. Exterior, elevated view of village and church.

1 BW print

GTX/271a [later 19th century]

Lacock Abbey, Augustinian canonesses. Exterior, cloisters and house.

GTX/271b [later 19th century]

Lacock Abbey, Augustinian canonesses. Exterior, church attached to wall.

1 BW print

GTX/271c [later 19th century]

Lacock Abbey, Augustinian canonesses. Exterior, house.

1 BW print

GTX/271d [later 19th century]

Lacock Abbey, Augustinian canonesses. Interior, refectory or undercroft.

1 BW print

GTX/271e [later 19th century]

Lacock Abbey, Augustinian canonesses. Interior, undercroft.

1 BW print

GTX/271f [later 19th century]

Lacock Abbey, Augustinian canonesses. Interior, cloister.

1 BW print

GTX/271g [later 19th century]

Malmesbury: abbey, Benedictine. Exterior, ruined arch.

1 BW print

GTX/271h [later 19th century]

Malmesbury. Exterior, view of abbey and market cross.

1 BW print

GTX/271i [later 19th century]

Malmesbury: abbey. Interior, church nave with pews and organ.

1 BW print

GTX/271j [later 19th century]

Malmesbury: abbey. Exterior, doorway with carved stone figure sculpture and niches.

1 BW print

GTX/271k [later 19th century]

Malmesbury: abbey. Exterior, house.

1 BW print

GTX/271I [later 19th century]

Bradford on Avon. Exterior, carved doorway.

1 BW print

GTX/272a [later 19th century]

Ivychurch Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, building with chimney and garden.

1 BW print

GTX/272b [later 19th century]

Bradford on Avon. Exterior, Anglo-Saxon church.

1 BW print

GTX/272c [later 19th century]

Ivychurch Priory, Augustinian. Interior, barrel vaulted roof.

GTX/273a [later 19th century]

Kington St Michael Priory, Benedictine nuns. Exterior, house and garden.

1 BW print

GTX/273b [later 19th century]

Kington St Michael Priory, Benedictine nuns. Exterior, house.

1 BW print

GTX/274a [later 19th century]

Bradenstoke Priory, Augustinian [now ruined]. Exterior, house with blocked archways, attached ruins, and ladders on wall and roof.

1 BW print

GTX/274b [later 19th century]

Bradenstoke Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, barn.

1 BW print

GTX/275a [later 19th century]

Salisbury: De Vaux College. Exterior, building with tree arch, sign reads "ROGERS PHOTOGRAPHERS".

1 BW print

GTX/275b [later 19th century]

Monkton Farleigh Priory, Cluniac. Exterior, building and covered yard.

1 BW print

GTX/275c [later 19th century]

Marlborough Priory, Gilbertine. Exterior, doorway.

1 BW print

GTX/275d [later 19th century]

Monkton Farleigh. Exterior, conduit building.

1 BW print

GTX/275e [later 19th century]

Bradford on Avon. Exterior, barn of Shaftesbury Abbey.

1 BW print

GTX/275f [later 19th century]

Bradford on Avon. Exterior, barn of Shaftesbury Abbey enclosed by wall.

1 BW print

GTX/276a [later 19th century]

Malmesbury Abbey.

1 BW print

GTX/276b [later 19th century]

Malmesbury Abbey. Exterior, churchyard and ruins of north elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/276c [later 19th century]

Malmesbury Abbey. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/276d [later 19th century]

Malmesbury Abbey. Exterior, carved doorway.

GTX/276e [later 19th century]

Burcombe-Without (1½ miles west of Wilton): St John Baptist Hospital. Exterior, view across street to south west portal of church. Man standing in churchyard in top hat and dark suit.

1 BW print

GTX/277a [later 19th century]

Salisbury: St Nicholas Hospital. Exterior, blocked arch.

1 BW print

GTX/277b [later 19th century]

Salisbury: St Nicholas Hospital. Exterior, church building.

1 BW print

GTX/277c [later 19th century]

Maiden Bradley Priory, Augustinian (formerly a leper hospital). Exterior, thatched building [probaby barn].

1 BW print

GTX/277d [later 19th century]

Upavon Priory, Benedictine (cell of St Wandrille). Exterior, east end of church in churchyard.

1 BW print

GTX/277e [later 19th century]

Westbury. Exterior, view to White Horse chalk figure on hillside.

1 BW print

GTX/277f [later 19th century]

Stonehenge.

1 BW print

GTX/277g [later 19th century]

Bradenstoke Abbey. Exterior, building with arches.

1 BW print

GTX/278a [later 19th century]

Salisbury Cathedral. Exterior, north elevation and tower. Commercial photograph captioned "34".

1 BW print

GTX/278b [later 19th century]

Salisbury Cathedral. Exterior, west front. Commercial photograph captioned "31". 1 BW print

GTX/278c [later 19th century]

Salisbury: St Edmund's Church, Collegiate. Exterior, view across churchyard to west end.

1 BW print

GTX/278d [later 19th century]

Amesbury Priory, Benedictine nuns. Exterior, view across churchyard to church porch.

GTX/278e [later 19th century]

Edington Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, east end of church.

1 BW print

GTX/278f [later 19th century]

Heytesbury Church, Collegiate. Exterior, east end.

1 BW print

Worcestershire

GTX/279a [later 19th century]

Pershore Abbey & St Andrew's Church. Exterior, view across churchyard to east end.

1 BW print

GTX/279b [later 19th century]

Pershore Abbey. Exterior, church.

1 BW print

GTX/279c [later 19th century]

Pershore Abbey. Drawing of proposed restoration from south, signed "W [or H] Lunn Oct 1894".

1 BW print

GTX/279d [later 19th century]

Evesham. Exterior, archway and street scene.

1 BW print

GTX/280a [later 19th century]

Pershore Abbey. Interior, view across nave to east end with pews and pulpit.

1 BW print

GTX/280b [later 19th century]

Pershore Abbey. Interior, view across nave to west end with pews, choir stalls, and lectern.

1 BW print

GTX/280c [later 19th century]

Pershore Abbey. Exterior, east end.

1 BW print

GTX/280d [later 19th century]

Pershore Abbey. Exterior, ruined arch attached to building.

1 BW print

GTX/281a [later 19th century]

Bredon Church [St Giles]. Exterior, east end and steeple in scaffolding.

1 BW print

GTX/281b [later 19th century]

Great Malvern Priory, Benedictine (dependency of Westminster). Exterior, view across town to east end.

1 BW print

GTX/281c [later 19th century]

Worcester Cathedral. Interior, looking across rood screen and choir to east end.

GTX/281d [later 19th century]

Worcester Cathedral. Interior, cloister.

1 BW print

GTX/281e [later 19th century]

Evesham Abbey, Benedictine. Exterior, tower and enclosed churchyard.

1 BW print

GTX/281f [later 19th century]

Pershore Abbey. Interior, looking across nave to west end.

1 BW print

GTX/281g [later 19th century]

Worcester Cathedral. Interior, retable at east end.

1 BW print

GTX/282a [later 19th century]

Worcester: St Wolstan's Hospital. Exterior, timber-framed building with gateway.

1 BW print

GTX/282b [later 19th century]

Dudley Priory, Cluniac. Exterior, ruins. Commercial photograph.

1 BW print

GTX/283a [later 19th century]

Worcester: Edgar Tower. Exterior, gateway and surrounding buildings. Commercial photograph captioned 4560 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/283b [later 19th century]

Worcester. Exterior, ruins [of cathedral]. Commercial photograph captioned 4559 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/284a [later 19th century]

Great Malvern. Exterior, abbey gateway. Boy stood in foreground, in school uniform. Commercial photograph captioned 11907 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/284b [later 19th century]

Worcester Cathedral: stone sculpture of crucifixion. Commercial photograph captioned 5031 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/285a [later 19th century]

Halesowen Abbey, Premonstratensian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/285b [later 19th century]

Halesowen Abbey, Premonstratensian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/286a [later 19th century]

Halesowen Abbey, Premonstratensian. Exterior, vertical tomb slab built into wall with crucifixion and priest praying.

GTX/286b [later 19th century]

Worcester: White Ladies. Exterior, ruins attached to building.

1 BW print

GTX/286c [later 19th century]

Cokehill Nunnery, Cistercian. Exterior, wall with window or niche.

1 BW print

GTX/286d [later 19th century]

Astley Priory, Benedictine (dependent on St Taurin, Evreux). Exterior, churchyard and south elevation.

1 BW print

Yorkshire

GTX/287a [later 19th century]

Nun Monkton, West Riding: Priory of Benedictine nuns. Exterior, west end of church with doorway in enclosed churchyard. Commercial photograph captioned 67 J.D.". 1 BW print

GTX/287b [later 19th century]

Rosedale Priory, North Riding, Cistercian nuns. Exterior, ruins built into wall.

1 BW print

GTX/287c [later 19th century]

Exterior, church ruins [of St. Lawrence's chapel, in Barforth] near Gainford.

1 BW print

GTX/287d [later 19th century]

Whitby Abbey, Benedictine. Exterior, ruins of nave. Commercial photograph captioned 1740 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/287e [later 19th century]

York: Greyfriars. Exterior, ruins built into house.

1 BW print

GTX/288a [later 19th century]

York: St Mary's Abbey, Benedictine. Exterior, ruins with benches.

1 BW print

GTX/288b [later 19th century]

York: St Mary's Abbey, Benedictine. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/288c [later 19th century]

York: St Leonard's Hospital, Augustinian. Interior, crypt.

1 BW print

GTX/288d [later 19th century]

York: Holy Trinity Priory, Benedictine. Exterior, church tower.

1 BW print

GTX/288e [later 19th century]

York: Vicars College. Exterior, blocked window.

GTX/289 [later 19th century]

Bolton Abbey, Augustinian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/290a [later 19th century]

Beverly Minster, Benedictine. Exterior, porch and south elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/290b [later 19th century]

Beverly Minster, Benedictine. Interior, looking east across choir to altar.

1 BW print

GTX/290c [later 19th century]

Beverly Minster, Benedictine. Interior looking south west across aisles and nave with choir screen and pews.

1 BW print

GTX/290d [later 19th century]

Beverly: St Mary's. Interior looking east across nave to choir and with pews.

1 BW print

GTX/291a [later 19th century]

Sinningthwaite Priory, West Riding, Cistercian nuns. Exterior, building with carved doorway.

1 BW print

GTX/291b [later 19th century]

Nunburnholme Priory, East Riding, Benedictine nuns. Exterior, churchyard and east end of church.

1 BW print

GTX/292a [later 19th century]

Bridlington Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, view across open space with children to church and terraced houses.

1 BW print

GTX/292b [later 19th century]

Bridlington Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, churchyard, porch and west end.

1 BW print

GTX/292c [later 19th century]

Bridlington Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, gatehouse or portal with heraldic shield.

1 BW print

GTX/292d [later 19th century]

Rosedale Priory, North Riding. Exterior, ruined tower.

1 BW print

GTX/293a [later 19th century]

Howden Minster, Collegiate. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/293b [later 19th century]

Howden Minster, Collegiate. Exterior, elevated view across churchyard to ruins and church.

GTX/293c [later 19th century]

Selby Abbey, West Riding, Benedictine. Interior, view across nave to west end.

1 BW print

GTX/294a [later 19th century]

Hemingborough: Collegiate. Exterior, view across field to north elevation of church.

1 BW print

GTX/294b [later 19th century]

Beverly: St Mary's Church. Exterior, east end of church.

1 BW print

GTX/294c [later 19th century]

Whitby Abbey. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/294d [later 19th century]

Rievaulx Abbey: Cistercian. Exterior, elevated view to ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/294e [later 19th century]

Rievaulx Abbey: Cistercian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/294f [later 19th century]

Helmsley Castle. Exterior, ruined gatehouse.

1 BW print

GTX/295a [later 19th century]

Monk Bretton, West Riding: Cluniac Priory (dependent on Pontefract). Exterior, street and gateway.

1 BW print

GTX/295b [later 19th century]

Monk Bretton, West Riding: Cluniac Priory (dependent on Pontefract). Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/295c [later 19th century]

Monk Bretton, West Riding: Cluniac Priory (dependent on Pontefract). Exterior, ruins, most under ground level.

1 BW print

GTX/295d [later 19th century]

Whitby Abbey. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/295e [later 19th century]

Mount Grace Priory, North Riding. Carthusian. Exterior, ruins of church.

1 BW print

GTX/295f [later 19th century]

Mount Grace Priory, North Riding. Carthusian. Exterior, ruins of church.

GTX/295g [later 19th century]

Woodkirk: Augustinian cell (of Nostell Priory). Exterior, view across field to south elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/296a [later 19th century]

Sawley Abbey, West Riding, Cistercian (daughter house of Newminster). Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/296b [later 19th century]

Howden Church, East Riding, Collegiate. Exterior, ruined arch.

1 BW print

GTX/296c [later 19th century]

Whitby Abbey. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/296d [later 19th century]

Whitby Abbey. Exterior, ruined window.

1 BW print

GTX/296e [later 19th century]

Whitby Abbey. Exterior, ruined arch.

1 BW print

GTX/297a [later 19th century]

Ripon Cathedral. Exterior, view across churchyard to east end.

1 BW print

GTX/297b [later 19th century]

Selby Abbey. Exterior, elevated view across churchyard from north east.

1 BW print

GTX/298a [later 19th century]

Fountains Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/298b [later 19th century]

Kirkstall Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/298c [later 19th century]

Kirkstall Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins of nave.

1 BW print

GTX/299a [later 19th century]

Eggleston Abbey, Premonstratensian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/299b [later 19th century]

Jervaulx Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/299c [later 19th century]

Jervaulx Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins.

GTX/299d [later 19th century]

Richmond. View across castle and town.

1 BW print

GTX/299e [later 19th century]

Byland Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/299f [later 19th century]

Byland Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/299g [later 19th century]

Byland Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruined arch and tower.

1 BW print

GTX/300a [later 19th century]

St Marton's cell, Benedictine. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/300b [later 19th century]

Guisborough Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, ruined arches.

1 BW print

GTX/300c [later 19th century]

Whitby Abbey. Exterior, view across water to ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/300d [later 19th century]

Whitby Abbey. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/300e [later 19th century]

Whitby Abbey. View over town.

1 BW print

GTX/300f [later 19th century]

Wensley Church, North Riding. Exterior, south elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/300g [later 19th century]

Easby Abbey (St Agatha's), North Riding, Premonstratensian (daughter house of

Newsham). Exterior, ruined portal and enclosed churchyard.

1 BW print

GTX/301a [later 19th century]

Lastingham Abbey, North Riding, Benedictine. Exterior, view across churchyard from north east.

1 BW print

GTX/301b [later 19th century]

Lastingham Abbey, North Riding, Benedictine. Exterior, from south east.

1 BW print

GTX/302a [later 19th century]

Lastingham Abbey. Interior, crypt.

GTX/302b [later 19th century]

Wakefield: parish church (now cathedral). Exterior, elevated view of east end.

1 BW print

GTX/302c [later 19th century]

Wakefield. Exterior, bridge chantry.

1 BW print

GTX/303a [later 19th century]

York: Holy Trinity Priory, Benedictine (dependent on Marmoutier). Exterior, wall and church tower.

1 BW print

GTX/303b [later 19th century]

York: St William's College. Exterior, buildings and street [College Street].

1 BW print

GTX/303c [later 19th century]

Upleatham Church. Exterior, west end.

1 BW print

GTX/303d [later 19th century]

Ripon: St John's Hospital. Exterior, enclosed churchyard and south elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/303e [later 19th century]

Ripon: St Mary Magdalene Hospital. Exterior, north elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/303f [later 19th century]

Ripon: St Anne's Hospital. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/303q [later 19th century]

York. Engraving of entrance to Holy Trinity Priory, captioned "Engraved by T. Higham from a Sketch by J. Greig for the Antiquarian Itinerary".

1 BW print

GTX/304a [later 19th century]

York: Holy Trinity Priory. Exterior, churchyard and east end.

1 BW print

GTX/304b [later 19th century]

York: Holy Trinity Priory. Interior, looking west across nave and aisle.

1 BW print

GTX/304c [later 19th century]

York: Holy Trinity Priory. Interior, looking west across aisle and lectern.

1 BW print

GTX/305a [later 19th century]

Wensley Church. Exterior, churchyard and east end.

1 BW print

GTX/305b [later 19th century]

Bolton, West Riding: priory, Augustinian. Exterior, west end.

GTX/305c [later 19th century]

Bolton, West Riding. Exterior, castle ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "3780 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/306a [later 19th century]

Guisborough Priory. Exterior, ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "8152".

1 BW print

GTX/306b [later 19th century]

Richmond: Greyfriars. Exterior, ruined tower. Commercial photograph captioned "32281 F.F. & Co.".

1 BW print

GTX/306c [later 19th century]

Jervaulx Abbey. Exterior, ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "20393".

1 BW print

GTX/307a [later 19th century]

Coverham Abbey, Premonstratensian. Exterior, ruined arch.

1 BW print

GTX/307b [later 19th century]

Coverham Abbey, Premonstratensian. Exterior, buildings.

1 BW print

GTX/308a [later 19th century]

Coverham Abbey, Premonstratensian. Exterior, arches.

1 BW print

GTX/308b [later 19th century]

Coverham Abbey, Premonstratensian. Exterior, blocked doorway with stone carved decoration.

1 BW print

GTX/309a [later 19th century]

Roche Abbey, West Riding. Cistercian. Exterior, ruined arch.

1 BW print

GTX/309b [later 19th century]

Roche Abbey, West Riding. Cistercian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/309c [later 19th century]

Roche Abbey, West Riding. Cistercian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/309d [later 19th century]

Monk Bretton Priory. Exterior, building with blocked archway.

1 BW print

GTX/309e [later 19th century]

Monk Bretton Priory. Exterior, building with blocked archway.

GTX/310a [later 19th century]

Roche Abbey. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/310b [later 19th century]

Roche Abbey. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/311a [later 19th century]

Ripon Cathedral. Exterior, view across churchyard to east end.

1 BW print

GTX/311b [later 19th century]

Ripon Cathedral. Interior, view across nave to east end.

1 BW print

GTX/311c [later 19th century]

Ripon Cathedral. Exterior, view across river to cathedral.

1 BW print

GTX/311d [later 19th century]

Ripon Cathedral. Interior, east window.

1 BW print

GTX/311e [later 19th century]

Selby Abbey. Exterior, east end.

1 BW print

GTX/311f [later 19th century]

Easby Abbey. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/311g [later 19th century]

Eggleston Abbey. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/311h [later 19th century]

Eggleston Abbey. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/312a [later 19th century]

Fountains Abbey. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/312b [later 19th century]

Fountains Abbey. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/312c [later 19th century]

Scarborough Church. Exterior, view across churchyard to west end and porch.

1 BW print

GTX/312d [later 19th century]

Scarborough Church. Interior, view across nave to east end with pews and benches.

GTX/312e [later 19th century]

Kirkstall Abbey. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/312f [later 19th century]

Kirkstall Abbey. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/312g [later 19th century]

Richmond: Greyfriars. Exterior, view across field to tower.

1 BW print

GTX/312h [later 19th century]

Scarborough. Exterior, ruins [of castle].

1 BW print

GTX/312i [later 19th century]

Eggleston Priory. Exterior, ruined window.

1 BW print

GTX/313a [later 19th century]

Kirkham Priory, East Riding, Augustinian. Exterior, ruined arch. Commercial photograph captioned "5284 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/313b [later 19th century]

Malton Priory, North Riding, Gilbertine. Exterior, church tower in churchyard.

Commercial photograph captioned "5321 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/313c [later 19th century]

Malton Priory, North Riding, Gilbertine. Interior, looking east across nave to altar, stone font, pulpit, and pews.

1 BW print

GTX/314a [later 19th century]

Kirkham Priory, East Riding, Augustinian. Exterior, ruined gateway. Commercial photograph captioned "5282 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/314b [later 19th century]

Kirkham Priory, East Riding, Augustinian. Exterior, ruined doorway and arches.

1 BW print

GTX/315a [later 19th century]

Ellerton Priory, North Riding. Cistercian nuns. Exterior, tower.

1 BW print

GTX/315b [later 19th century]

Fors Abbey, North Riding, Cistercian (daughter house of Byland). Exterior, blocked keyhole window.

1 BW print

GTX/315c [later 19th century]

Coverham Abbey. Exterior, ruined arches.

GTX/315d [later 19th century]

Temple Hirst, West Riding, Knights Templars. Exterior, doorway.

1 BW print

GTX/316a [later 19th century]

Easby Abbey. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/316b [later 19th century]

Bolton Priory. Exterior, east end of church.

1 BW print

GTX/316c [later 19th century]

Ecclesfield, West Riding: Benedictine cell (dependent on St Wandrille). Exterior, building behind metal fence.

1 BW print

GTX/316d [later 19th century]

Bolton Castle. Exterior, ruins. Children stood and woman sat in foreground.

1 BW print

GTX/316e [later 19th century]

York: Greyfriars. Exterior, doorway.

1 BW print

GTX/317a [later 19th century]

St Lawrence's Chapel, near Gainford: cell (to St Mary, York). Exterior, ruined windows.

1 BW print

GTX/317b [later 19th century]

St Lawrence's Chapel, near Gainford: cell (to St Mary, York). Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/317c [later 19th century]

St Lawrence's Chapel, near Gainford: cell (to St Mary, York). Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/317d [later 19th century]

St Lawrence's Chapel, near Gainford: cell (to St Mary, York). Exterior, blocked arch in ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/317e [later 19th century]

St Lawrence's Chapel, near Gainford: cell (to St Mary, York). Exterior, ruined arch.

1 BW print

GTX/317f [later 19th century]

York: Greyfriars. Exterior, wall.

1 BW print

GTX/318a [later 19th century]

Marrick Priory, North Riding, Benedictine nuns. Exterior, view across churchyard to north elevation.

GTX/318b [later 19th century]

Marrick Priory, North Riding, Benedictine nuns: church. Interior, looking east across nave to altar with wall memorials and box pews.

1 BW print

GTX/319a [later 19th century]

Ellerton Priory. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/319b [later 19th century]

Middleham Church, North Riding, Collegiate. Exterior, view across enclosed garden to east end and enclosed churchyard, with clock mounted on tower.

1 BW print

GTX/320a [later 19th century]

Marrick Priory. Exterior, ruined arch and east end of church.

1 BW print

GTX/320b [later 19th century]

Marrick Priory. Exterior, west end of church.

1 BW print

GTX/320c [later 19th century]

Kirklees Priory. Exterior, building.

1 BW print

GTX/320d [later 19th century]

[Kirklees Priory?] Exterior, arch with stone decoration.

Wales

Wales

GTX/321a [later 19th century]

Brecon Priory, Benedictine (dependent on Battle). Exterior, view from south east across churchyard to church. Man stood in foreground, facing church.

1 BW print

GTX/321b [later 19th century]

Neath, Glamorgan: Cistercian abbey (daughter of Savigny). Exterior, ruins covered with ivy.

1 BW print

GTX/321c [later 19th century]

Neath, Glamorgan. Exterior, ruined archway. Woman stood in archway, pointing to right of photograph at masonry.

1 BW print

GTX/321d [later 19th century]

Cymer, Dolgellau, Merioneth: Cistercian abbey (daughter of Abbey-Cwmhir). Exterior, ruins covered with ivy.

1 BW print

GTX/322a [later 19th century]

St David's Cathedral. Exterior, elevated view across ruins to west end. Commercial photograph captioned "-1007-".

1 BW print

GTX/322b [later 19th century]

Llandaff Cathedral. Exterior, view across churchyard and enclosing wall to south elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/322c [later 19th century]

Llandaff Cathedral. Interior, view across nave to east end.

1 BW print

GTX/322d [later 19th century]

St David's Cathedral. Exterior, elevated view across ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "-1006-".

1 BW print

GTX/322e [later 19th century]

St David's: palace ruins. Man and woman facing each other in foreground.

Commercial photograph captioned "-1008-".

1 BW print

GTX/322f [later 19th century]

Llandaff Cathedral. Exterior, view across enclosing wall to east end and spire.

1 BW print

GTX/323a [later 19th century]

Holywell: St Winefride's well [misspelt Winefrids]. Exterior, bathing pool and changing tents.

GTX/323b [later 19th century]

Basingwerk, Flintshire: Cistercian abbey. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/323c [later 19th century]

Valle Crucis, Denbigh: Cistercian abbey. Exterior, ruined east end of church.

1 BW print

GTX/323d [later 19th century]

Dolgellau: Cymer Abbey [misspelt Cymmer]. Ruins of nave. Commercial photograph captioned "Cymmer Abbey, Dolgelly. 5055 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/323e [later 19th century]

Strata Florida, Cardiganshire: Cistercian abbey. Exterior, ruined archway.

1 BW print

GTX/323f [later 19th century]

Holyhead, Anglesey: Collegiate church [St Cybi's]. Exterior, view across churchyard with tombs to south elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/325a [later 19th century]

St Dogmell's Abbey, Pembroke. Exterior, ruins surrounded by trees. Commercial photograph captioned "St. Dogmells Abbey. 15838 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/325b [later 19th century]

St Dogmell's Abbey, Pembroke. Exterior, ruins surrounded by trees. Commercial photograph captioned "St. Dogmells Abbey. 15839 J.V.".

Scotland

Scotland

GTX/327a [later 19th century]

Emanuel, West Lothian: Cistercian nuns. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/327b [later 19th century]

Emanuel, West Lothian: Cistercian nuns. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/327c [later 19th century]

Greyfriars Church, Stirling [now Church of the Holy Rude]. Exterior looking south-east over graveyard. Commercial photograph captioned "Greyfriars Church, Stirling. 163. J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/328a [later 19th century]

Crichton, Midlothian: church, Collegiate. Exterior, view across churchyard.

1 BW print

GTX/328b [later 19th century]

Crichton, Midlothian: church, Collegiate. Exterior, view across churchyard. Image unclear.

1 BW print

GTX/328c [later 19th century]

Soltre or Soutra, Midlothian: Holy Trinity Hospital. Exterior.

1 BW print

GTX/328d [later 19th century]

Soltre or Soutra, Midlothian: Holy Trinity Hospital. Exterior, alternate perspective.

1 BW print

GTX/328e [later 19th century]

Torpichen, West Lothian: Knights Hospitallers. Exterior, view across field to church building and attached ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/328f [later 19th century]

Torpichen, West Lothian: Knights Hospitallers. Exterior, view across field to church building and attached ruins. Same angle as previous.

1 BW print

GTX/329 [later 19th century]

Rondel, Harris, Outer Hebrides: church. Interior of crypt with late medieval [16th century] stone tomb or monument with effigy [of Alexander Macleod].

1 BW print

GTX/330a [later 19th century]

Rondel, Harris, Outer Hebrides: church. Exterior looking from north west.

1 BW print

GTX/330b [later 19th century]

Rondel, Harris, Outer Hebrides: church. Interior, stone effigies and archway.

GTX/331a [later 19th century]

Aberdeen: Greyfriars. Exterior of nave.

1 BW print

GTX/331b [later 19th century]

Lismord, Argyll: cathedral. Exterior, looking at entrance gate and east end.

1 BW print

GTX/331c [later 19th century]

Lismord, Argyll: cathedral. Doorway.

1 BW print

GTX/331d [later 19th century]

Monymusk, Aberdeen: Augustinian canons. Interior, archway, blurred.

1 BW print

GTX/331e [later 19th century]

Lismord, Argyll: cathedral. Exterior view across graveyard and enclosed tomb to south elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/331f [later 19th century]

Tullibardine, Perth: Collegiate chapel. Exterior of enclosing wall and porch.

1 BW print

GTX/331g [later 19th century]

Tullibardine, Perth: Collegiate chapel. Exterior of enclosing wall and porch with family sat against wall, a man, woman, and child.

1 BW print

GTX/331h [later 19th century]

Tullibardine, Perth: Collegiate chapel. Exterior of enclosing wall and church.

1 BW print

GTX/332a [later 19th century]

Turriff, on Idoch Water, Aberdeenshire: Hospital. Exterior, with headstone [dating photograph to 1879 or later]

1 BW print

GTX/332b [later 19th century]

Monymusk, Aberdeen: Augustinian canons. Exterior, doorway.

1 BW print

GTX/332c [later 19th century]

Turriff, on Idoch Water, Aberdeenshire: Hospital. Exterior, view across gateway and enclosing wall to church with clock. Man standing behind gate in dark suit and flat cap.

1 BW print

GTX/332d [later 19th century]

Tullibardine, Perth: Collegiate chapel. Exterior, view across churchyard with headstone to doorway and porch.

GTX/332e [later 19th century]

Tullibardine, Perth: Collegiate chapel. Exterior, window and stepped roof.

1 BW print

GTX/333a [later 19th century]

Maybole, Ayr: Collegiate church. Ruins of doorway with stone armorial, double coat of arms.

1 BW print

GTX/333b [later 19th century]

Maybole, Ayr: Collegiate church. Ruins of doorway.

1 BW print

GTX/333c [later 19th century]

Maybole, Ayr: Collegiate church. Ruins, filled in archway or window with 18th century

memorial to Cassillis family

1 BW print

GTX/333d [later 19th century]

Maybole, Ayr: Collegiate church. Ruins of doorway and nook.

1 BW print

GTX/334a [later 19th century]

Loch Awe, Argyll, Isle of Inishail: Cistercian nunnery & Parish Church of St Findoca of Inishail. View across lake to island and 18th century memorial. Commercial photograph captioned "Chapel. Isle of Inishail. Loch Awe. 2192. J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/334b [later 19th century]

Isle of Tay [at south end of Sound of Jura], Argyll: Eilean Mor Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "Monastery, Isle of Tay. 10363 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/334c [later 19th century]

Eileen Finan, Loch Shiel, north border of Argyll. Bell & stone cross.

1 BW print

GTX/335a [later 19th century]

Meigle, Perth: runic cross carved with figures on horseback, figure with wolves [?], rutting deer and centaur [?]. Commercial photograph captioned "Runic Cross.

Meigle. 21978 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/335b [later 19th century]

Meigle, Perth: runic cross carved with short cross and abstract motifs. Commercial photograph captioned "Runic Cross. Meigle. 21977 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/335c [later 19th century]

Methven, Perth: church, Collegiate. Exterior, filled in window. Five boys sat against church.

GTX/335d [later 19th century]

Methven, Perth: church, Collegiate. Exterior, filled in window. Man's head at bottom of photograph.

1 BW print

GTX/336a [later 19th century]

Moray: Pluscarden Abbey, Valliscaulan (Benedictine). Exterior, ruins covered with ivy and topiary arrangement. Commercial photograph captioned "Pluscarden Abbey. 1060 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/336b [later 19th century]

Moray: Pluscarden Abbey, Valliscaulan (Benedictine). Ruins of archways and windows. Commercial photograph captioned "Pluscarden Abbey. 1080 J.V.". 1 BW print

GTX/336c [later 19th century]

Guthrie, Angus: church, Collegiate. Exterior, window surrounded by ivy and two headstones in profile.

1 BW print

GTX/336d [later 19th century]

Guthrie, Angus: church, Collegiate. Exterior, view across churchyard to headstones and church covered with ivy.

1 BW print

GTX/337a [later 19th century]

Kinloss, Moray: abbey, Cistercian [founded by King David I in 1150]. Exterior, ruined fireplace or nook.

1 BW print

GTX/337b [later 19th century]

Kinloss, Moray: abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruined archway blocked by screen.

1 BW print

GTX/337c [later 19th century]

Kinloss, Moray: abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruined tower.

1 BW print

GTX/337d [later 19th century]

Kinloss, Moray: abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/337e [later 19th century]

Cullen, Banff: church, Collegiate. Exterior, porch or side chapel.

1 BW print

GTX/337f [later 19th century]

Cullen, Banff: church, Collegiate. Interior, tomb with knight effigy [of Alexander Ogilvie, died 1554] and sacrament house or aumbry.

1 BW print

GTX/338a [later 19th century]

Fortrose (or Rosemarkie), Ross & Cromarty: Cathedral. Exterior, view across field to archways.

GTX/338b [later 19th century]

Fortrose (or Rosemarkie), Ross & Cromarty: Cathedral. Exterior, view across churchyard to archways.

1 BW print

GTX/338c [later 19th century]

Fortrose (or Rosemarkie), Ross & Cromarty: Cathedral. Interior of chapter house, storing building materials.

1 BW print

GTX/338d [later 19th century]

Fortrose (or Rosemarkie), Ross & Cromarty: Cathedral. Exterior of buildings.

1 BW print

GTX/338e [later 19th century]

Fortrose (or Rosemarkie), Ross & Cromarty: Cathedral. Exterior, view across churchyard to chapter house.

1 BW print

GTX/338f [later 19th century]

Fearn, Ross: Premonstratensian abbey. Exterior, view across enclosing hedge to east end.

1 BW print

GTX/338g [later 19th century]

Fearn, Ross: Premonstratensian abbey. Exterior, view across enclosing hedge to east end.

1 BW print

GTX/338h [later 19th century]

Fearn, Ross: Premonstratensian abbey. Exterior, view across churchyard to east end.

1 BW print

GTX/339a [later 19th century]

Cullen, Banff: church, Collegiate. Exterior, view across garden to church. Commercial photograph captioned "Old Church Cullen. R.B. Newton. Cullen.".

1 BW print

GTX/339b [later 19th century]

Restennet, Angus: Augustinian priory. Exterior, view across field to tower and enclosing wall.

1 BW print

GTX/340a [later 19th century]

Coupar Angus [misspelt as Cupar], Perth: Cistercian abbey. Exterior, view across street to church, enclosing wall and adjacent buildings. Commercial photograph captioned "The Abbey. Coupar Angus. 15781 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/340b [later 19th century]

Alyth [4½ miles east north east of Blairgowrie], Perth: exterior, churchyard and arches. Commercial photograph captioned "Old Arches, Alyth. 15781 J.V.". 1 BW print

GTX/341a [later 19th century]

Lindores, or Newburgh, Fife: abbey, Benedictine (monks of the order of Tiron).

Exterior, archway. Two bearded men stood in coversation behind archway.

Commercial photograph captioned "Lindores Abbey. Newburgh. 8269 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/341b [later 19th century]

Lindores, or Newburgh, Fife: abbey, Benedictine (monks of the order of Tiron).

Exterior, ruined cloister garth. Commercial photograph captioned "Lindores Abbey, the Cloister Garth. Newburgh. 1531. J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/342a [later 19th century]

Kinloss, Moray: abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, view across churchyard and tombs to ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "Kinloss Abbey. 11285 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/342b [later 19th century]

Kinloss, Moray: abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "Kinloss Abbey. 2018 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/343a [later 19th century]

Elgin Cathedral [founded 19 July 1224]. Exterior, ruins of west end and towers.

1 BW print

GTX/343b [later 19th century]

Elgin Cathedral. Exterior, ruins of east end, nave and aisles.

1 BW print

GTX/343c [later 19th century]

Elgin Cathedral. Exterior, ruins of east end, nave and aisles.

1 BW print

GTX/344a [later 19th century]

Aberdeen: Old Machar Cathedral. Exterior, view across churchyard to west front.

Commercial photograph captioned "Old Machar Cathedral. W. front. Aberdeen.

11692 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/344b [later 19th century]

Aberdeen: Old Machar Cathedral. Exterior, from south west. Commercial photograph captioned "Aberdeen 937 J.V.". Photograph has been cropped on left side.

1 BW print

GTX/344c [later 19th century]

Aberdeen: King's College. Exterior, view across gardens and path to buildings with lantern spire. Commercial photograph captioned "Aberdeen University, Kings College. 944 J.V.".

GTX/344d [later 19th century]

Abernethy, Perth: Round tower. Exterior, view across cemetery to tower and enclosing wall. Man stood in gateway. Commercial photograph captioned "Round Tower, Abernethy. 1424. J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/345a [later 19th century]

Gullane: Old Church. Exterior, churchyard and ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "Gullane Old Church. 9608 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/345b [later 19th century]

Edinburgh: St Anthony's Chapel. Exterior, view across ruins to city. Commercial photograph captioned "St. Anthonys Chapel, Edinburgh. 8079 J.V.". 1 BW print

GTX/346a [later 19th century]

Inchmahone, Lake Menteith, Perth: priory, Augustinian. Exterior, ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "The Priory, Lake Menteith. 4139 G.W.W.".

1 BW print

GTX/346b [later 19th century]

Inchmahone, Lake Menteith, Perth: priory, Augustinian. Exterior, ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "The Priory at Inchmahone, Lake of Menteith. 310 J.V.". 1 BW print

GTX/347a [later 19th century]

St Andrews Cathedral. Exterior, ruins of west end. Commercial photograph captioned "St. Andrews Cathedral. 14050 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/347b [later 19th century]

St Andrews Cathedral. Exterior, view across ruined nave to west end. Commercial photograph captioned "St. Andrews Cathedral. 386 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/347c [later 19th century]

St Andrews Cathedral. Exterior, ruins of Regulus Tower [now St Rule tower] and east end. Commercial photograph captioned "St. Regulus Tower. St. Andrews Cathedral. 5509 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/347d [later 19th century]

St Andrews: The Pends. Exterior, [14th century] ruined arches. Commercial photograph captioned "The Pends, St Andrews. 1394 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/347e [later 19th century]

St Andrews: Blackfriars. Exterior, view across street to ruined Commercial photograph captioned "Blackfriars. Ruins. St Andrews. 783 J.V.".

GTX/348a [later 19th century]

St Andrews: College Church [St Salvator's]. Exterior. Commercial photograph captioned "College Church, St Andrews. 237 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/348b [later 19th century]

Fortrose, Ross & Cromarty: Cathedral. Interior, vaulted ceiling and side chapel. Commercial photograph captioned "2020 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/348c [later 19th century]

Dunkeld, Perth: Cathedral. Ruined nave.

1 BW print

GTX/348d [later 19th century]

Fortrose, Ross & Cromarty: Cathedral. Exterior, ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "[C]athedral from S. 20311 J.V.". Photograph has been cropped on left side.

1 BW print

GTX/349a [later 19th century]

Dundrennan, Kirkcudbrightshire: Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, archways of ruined chapter house. Commercial photograph captioned "Chapter house. Dundrennan Abbey. 13120 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/349b [later 19th century]

Glenluce, Wigtownshire: Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "Glenluce Abbey. 2580 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/350a [later 19th century]

Dundrennan: Abbey. Exterior, ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "Dundrennan Abbey, Kirkudbright. 1963 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/350b [later 19th century]

Dundrennan: Abbey. Ruined nave with headstones. Commercial photograph captioned "Dundrennan Abbey, (intr) Kirkudbright. 1964 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/351a [later 19th century]

Whithorn, Wigtownshire: Priory, Premonstratensian. Exterior, view across churchyard to ruined church.

1 BW print

GTX/351b [later 19th century]

Whithorn, Wigtownshire: Priory, Premonstratensian. Exterior, archway.

1 BW print

GTX/351c [later 19th century]

Whithorn, Wigtownshire: Priory, Premonstratensian. Exterior, archway blocked by metal gate.

GTX/351d [later 19th century]

Lindores (near Newburgh), Fife: Abbey. Exterior, ruins with woman sat, reading book.

1 BW print

GTX/351e [later 19th century]

Leuchars: Church [St Athernase]. Exterior, view across building to south elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/352a [later 19th century]

Paisley, Renfrew: Abbey, Cluniac. Exterior, elevated view from north west.

1 BW print

GTX/352b [later 19th century]

Paisley, Renfrew: Abbey, Cluniac. Interior, windows and archways.

1 BW print

GTX/353a [later 19th century]

Tain, Ross: Church, Collegiate. Exterior, view across churchyard to south elevation and doorway.

1 BW print

GTX/353b [later 19th century]

Tain, Ross: Church, Collegiate. Interior, view across nave with monuments and pulpit [?].

1 BW print

GTX/353c [later 19th century]

Tain, Ross: St Duthac's Chapel. Exterior, view across churchyard to ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/354a [later 19th century]

Durnoch: Cathedral. Exterior, view across street and enclosing wall from south. Four men stood in foreground, in dark suits and hats. Commercial photograph captioned "Durnoch Cathedral. From S. 2090 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/354b [later 19th century]

Durnoch: Cathedral. Interior, including box pews, organ, and pulpit. Commercial photograph captioned "Durnoch Cathedral. 21244 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/355a [later 19th century]

Crossraguel Abbey, Ayr, Cluniac. Exterior, ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "Crossraguel Abbey. 2490. G.W.W.".

1 BW print

GTX/355b [later 19th century]

Crossraguel Abbey, Ayr, Cluniac. Exterior, elevated view of ruined chapter house and surrounding countryside. Commercial photograph captioned "Chapter house, Crossraguel Abbey. 7829 J.V.".

GTX/356a [later 19th century]

Sweetheart Abbey, Kirkcudbrightshire, Cistercian. Exterior, view across field to ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "9088. Poulton's series".

1 BW print

GTX/356b [later 19th century]

Lincluden, Kirkcudbrightshire: church, Collegiate. Exterior, elevated view of ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "9078" [in same style as previous].

1 BW print

GTX/357a [later 19th century]

Inchcolm, Fife: Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, view from north east shoreline.

Commercial photograph captioned "[I]nchcolm from NW. 83 J.P.".

1 BW print

GTX/357b [later 19th century]

Inchcolm, Fife: Priory, Augustinian. Exterior from north east, out at sea. Commercial photograph captioned "The Monastery, Inchcolm. 10947 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/357c [later 19th century]

Dunfermline, Fife: Abbey, Benedictine. Interior, view across nave to west end.

Commercial photograph captioned "Abbey Nave looking W. Poulton's series".

1 BW print

GTX/357d [later 19th century]

Culross, Fife Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruined gatehouse. Commercial photograph captioned "Culross Abbey. 11045 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/357e [later 19th century]

Dunfermline: Abbey. Ruined refectory covered with ivy.

1 BW print

GTX/358a [later 19th century]

Haddington, East Lothian: Abbey, Cistercian. Church. Exterior from north east, across the river. Commercial photograph captioned "Haddington. Abbey Church fron N.E. 3558 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/358b [later 19th century]

Haddington: Abbey. Exterior, bridge and weir.

1 BW print

GTX/358c [later 19th century]

Dalkeith, Midlothian: Church, Collegiate [St Nicholas-Buccleuch]. Exterior with adjacent buildings. Commercial photograph captioned "0520. Parish Church Dalkeith. Poulton's series".

1 BW print

GTX/359a [later 19th century]

Coldingham, Berwick. Priory, Benedictine. Exterior, view across churchyard to north elevation. Image unclear.

GTX/359b [later 19th century]

Coldingham, Berwick. Priory, Benedictine. Exterior, east end.

1 BW print

GTX/360a [later 19th century]

Ardchattan, Argyll: Priory, Benedictine (Valliscaulian monks). Graveyard. Commercial photograph captioned "Ardchattan Priory. 11234 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/360b [later 19th century]

Ardchattan: house. Exterior, view across garden with gardener to house and glass conservatory. Commercial photograph captioned "Ardchatten House. 11306 J.V.". 1 BW print

GTX/361a [later 19th century]

Arbroath, Angus: Abbey, Benedictine (Order of Tiron). Ruins of east end and St Catherine's Altar. Commercial photograph captioned "Arbroath Abbey, St. Catherine's Altar. 1981 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/361b [later 19th century]

Arbroath, Angus: Abbey, Benedictine (Order of Tiron). Ruins of west doorway. Commercial photograph captioned "Arbroath Abbey, West Doorway. 5561 J.V.". 1 BW print

GTX/362a [later 19th century]

Arbroath, Angus: Abbey, Benedictine (Order of Tiron). Ruins, looking east to nave. Commercial photograph captioned "Arbroath Abbey, Nave looking east. 602 J.V.". 1 BW print

GTX/362b [later 19th century]

Arbroath, Angus: Abbey, Benedictine (Order of Tiron). Exterior, ruins from south east. Commercial photograph captioned "Arbroath Abbey from S.E. 1980 J.V.". 1 BW print

GTX/363a [later 19th century]

Beauly, Inverness: Priory, Benedictine (Valliscaulian monks). Exterior, view across enclosing wall to ruins of north elevation. Commercial photograph captioned "Beauly Priory. 4607 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/363b [later 19th century]

Beauly, Inverness: Priory, Benedictine (Valliscaulian monks). Ruins with headstones and enclosed tomb. Commercial photograph captioned "Beauly Priory. 880 J.V.". 1 BW print

GTX/364a [later 19th century]

Inchcolm, Fife: Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, view of ruins from north west with attached buildings. Commercial photograph captioned "Inchcolm Monastery, from north west. 2336 G.W.W.".

GTX/364b [later 19th century]

Inchcolm, Fife: Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, view from south east beach to ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "Inchcolm Monastery, from south east. 2334 G.W.W.".

1 BW print

GTX/365a [later 19th century]

Fowlis Easter Church [or Foulis, St Marnoch's], Angus, Collegiate. Exterior, view across churchyard to east end. Commercial photograph captioned "Church of Foulis, Easter (from E.S.E.) 1210 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/365b [later 19th century]

Bute: St Blane's Chapel [St Blane's Church]. Exterior, view across fields to ruins. Three figures stood outside church. Commercial photograph captioned "Church of St. Blane, Bute. 1215 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/365c [later 19th century]

Rothesay: church [old parish church]. Exterior, view across churchyard. Commercial photograph captioned "Parish Church. Rothesay. 7333 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/366a [later 19th century]

Biggar, Lanarkshire: church, Collegiate. Exterior, view across churchyard and enclosing wall to north elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/366b [later 19th century]

Carnerwath, Lanarkshire: church, Collegiate. Exterior, view across churchyard.

1 BW print

GTX/366c [later 19th century]

Sempill, Renfrewshire: church, Collegiate. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/366d [later 19th century]

Douglas, Lanarkshire: St Bride's (incomplete Collegiate foundation). Exterior, view across churchyard.

1 BW print

GTX/367a [later 19th century]

Brechin, Angus: Maison Dieu. Interior, ruins of church wall with doorway, arched windows and piscina/aumbry.

1 BW print

GTX/367b [later 19th century]

Brechin, Angus: Maison Dieu. Exterior, ruins of church wall.

1 BW print

GTX/367c [later 19th century]

Balmerino, Fife: Abbey, Cistercian. Interior, with vaulted ceilings.

GTX/367d [later 19th century]

Brechin, Angus: Cathedral. Exterior, doorway.

1 BW print

GTX/368a [later 19th century]

Brechin, Angus: Cathedral and round tower. Exterior, view from west. Commercial photograph captioned "6497 G.W.W.".

1 BW print

GTX/368b [later 19th century]

Brechin, Angus: Cathedral. Exterior, ruins and headstones. Commercial photograph captioned "Remains of Chapter House [crossed out], Brechin CathL. 6493. G.W.W.". 1 BW print

GTX/368c [later 19th century]

Brechin, Angus: round tower. Exterior, doorway [or window] with figure sculpture. Commercial photograph captioned "6480 G.W.W.".

1 BW print

GTX/369a [later 19th century]

Seton, East Lothian: Church, collegiate. Exterior, ruins with tree in foreground.

1 BW print

GTX/369b [later 19th century]

Seton, East Lothian: Church, collegiate. Exterior, doorway and windows.

1 BW print

GTX/369c [later 19th century]

Tyninghame, East Lothian: Abbey, Benedictine? Exterior, ruins with enclosing fence.

1 BW print

GTX/369d [later 19th century]

Luffness, East Lothian: Abbey, Carmelite friars. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/369e [later 19th century]

Tyninghame, East Lothian: Abbey, Benedictine? Exterior, ruins with enclosing fence.

1 BW print

GTX/370a [later 19th century]

Dunglass, East Lothian: church, Collegiate. Exterior, ruins of window and doorway.

1 BW print

GTX/370b [later 19th century]

Dunglass, East Lothian: church, Collegiate. Interior, ruins of stone tomb memorial.

1 BW print

GTX/370c [later 19th century]

Temple (Balantrodoch), Midlothian: Knights Templars. Exterior, view across churchyard to south elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/370d [later 19th century]

Temple (Balantrodoch), Midlothian: Knights Templars. Exterior, view across churchyard to west elevation.

GTX/370e [later 19th century]

Temple (Balantrodoch), Midlothian: Knights Templars. Interior, west end and memorials.

1 BW print

GTX/371a [later 19th century]

Linlithgow: St Michael's Church. Exterior, view across churchyard. Commercial photograph captioned "St. Michael's Church, Linlithgow. 5927. G.W.W.".

1 BW print

GTX/371b [later 19th century]

Restalrig, Midlothian: church, Collegiate. Exterior, view across churchyard. 1 BW print

GTX/372a [later 19th century]

South Queensferry, West Lothian: St Margaret's Priory, Carmelite friars. Interior, across nave to west end. Commercial photograph captioned "13111 J.V.". 1 BW print

GTX/372b [later 19th century]

Fortrose: Cathedral. Exterior, ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "Fortrose Cathedral. 1204 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/372c [later 19th century]

Dryburgh, Berwick: Abbey, Premonstratensian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW printc

GTX/373a [later 19th century]

St Monance Church, Fife: Dominican friars. Exterior, view across churchyard to east end. Commercial photograph captioned "2338 G.W.W.".

1 BW print

GTX/373b [later 19th century]

Pittenweem, Fife: Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, view across churchyard to buildings. Commercial photograph captioned "19606 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/374a [later 19th century]

Crail, Fife: church, Collegiate. Exterior, view across churchyard. Commercial photograph captioned "Crail Established Church. 19528 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/374b [later 19th century]

Crail, Fife: church, Collegiate. Interior, across nave to east end with labelled box pews and pulpit or font.

1 BW print

GTX/375a [later 19th century]

Crossraguel, Ayr: Abbey, Cluniac. Exterior, ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "7828 J.V.".

GTX/375b [later 19th century]

Mauchline, Ayr: church. Exterior, view across gardens with tree to east end of church and buildings. Commercial photograph captioned "Mauchline church and castle. 3921 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/376a [later 19th century]

Elgin, Moray. Exterior, ruins of arches.

1 BW print

GTX/376b [later 19th century]

Aberdeen Cathedral. Exterior, view across churchyard.

1 BW print

GTX/376c [later 19th century]

Arbroath, Angus: Abbey, Benedictine (Order of Tiron). Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/376d [later 19th century]

Rodel, Harris. Exterior, window and figure sculpture.

1 BW print

GTX/376e [later 19th century]

Rodel, Harris: Augustinian. Exterior, tower.

1 BW print

GTX/376f [later 19th century]

Rodel, Harris. Interior, stone wall tomb monument with figure sculpture [of Alasdair Crotach MacLeod, d.1528].

1 BW print

GTX/376g [later 19th century]

Rodel, Harris. Exterior, window.

1 BW print

GTX/376h [later 19th century]

Rodel, Harris. Exterior, view across churchyard and enclosing wall to church and tower.

1 BW print

GTX/376i [later 19th century]

Rodel, Harris. Interior, stone wall tomb monument with figure sculpture [of Alasdair Crotach MacLeod, d.1528].

1 BW print

GTX/376j [later 19th century]

Rodel, Harris. Exterior, view across landscape to church.

1 BW print

GTX/376k [later 19th century]

Lanark, Lanarkshire. Exterior, view across churchyard to ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/377a [later 19th century]

Oronsay, Argyll: Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, ruins.

[later 19th century] GTX/377b

Oronsay, Argyll: Priory, Augustinian. 16th century carved stone cross with Crucifixion scene.

1 BW print

GTX/377c [later 19th century]

Oronsay, Argyll: Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, stone tomb lid with effigy of knight propped against inner wall of arch, possibly fireplace.

1 BW print

GTX/377d [later 19th century]

Oronsay, Argyll: Priory, Augustinian. Interior, ruins of choir.

1 BW print

GTX/377e [later 19th century]

Oronsay, Argyll: Priory, Augustinian. Interior, ruins of cloisters.

1 BW print

GTX/378a [later 19th century]

Torphichen, West Lothian: Knights Hospitallers. Exterior, view across churchyard.

1 BW print

GTX/378b [later 19th century]

Dumbarton: church, Collegiate. Exterior, arch not in situ.

1 BW print

GTX/378c [later 19th century]

Dunglass, East Lothian: church, Collegiate. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/378d [later 19th century]

Temple: Knights Templars. Exterior, view across churchyard to ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/378e [later 19th century]

Cockburnspath, Berwick: St Helen's Chapel (perhaps a hospital) [or Old Cambus]. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/378f [later 19th century]

Cambuskenneth, Stirling: Priory, Augustinian. Exterior, view across field to tower and enclosed churchyard.

1 BW print

GTX/379a [later 19th century]

Crossraguel Abbey, Ayr, Cluniac [near Maybole, South Ayrshire]. Exterior, view across landscape with hay bales to ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/379b [later 19th century]

Crossraguel Abbey, Ayr, Cluniac. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/379c [later 19th century]

Crossraguel Abbey, Ayr, Cluniac. Exterior, ruins.

GTX/379d [later 19th century]

Crossraguel Abbey, Ayr, Cluniac. Exterior, ruins with headstones [dating to post 1883].

1 BW print

GTX/379e [later 19th century]

Monkton (near Ayr). Exterior, ruins with headstones.

1 BW print

GTX/379f [later 19th century]

Peebles: St Andrew's church. Exterior, ruined tower. Commercial photograph captioned "0404. Poulton's series".

1 BW print

GTX/380a [later 19th century]

Muthill, Perthshire: church. Exterior, view across churchyard to ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "2903 G.W.W.".

1 BW print

GTX/380b [later 19th century]

Perth: St John's Church. Exterior from north west. Commercial photograph captioned "987 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/381a [later 19th century]

Yester, East Lothian: Bothans Church, Collegiate. Interior, crypt with arched ceiling. 1 BW print

GTX/381b [later 19th century]

Yester, East Lothian: Bothans Church, Collegiate. Exterior, ruins with tree in foreground.

1 BW print

GTX/381c [later 19th century]

Yester, East Lothian: Bothans Church, Collegiate. View from river.

1 BW print

GTX/382a [later 19th century]

Haddington, East Lothian: St Martin's Church. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/382b [later 19th century]

Haddington, East Lothian: St Martin's Church. Interior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/382c [later 19th century]

Yester, East Lothian: Bothans Church, Collegiate. Exterior, view to porch.

1 BW print

GTX/383a [later 19th century]

Elgin, Moray: Bishop's Palace. Exterior.

GTX/383b [later 19th century]

Elgin, Moray: Greyfriars. Exterior, view across stonemasonry yard with two men carving stone to church.

1 BW print

GTX/383c [later 19th century]

Elgin, Moray: Greyfriars. Exterior, view across stonemasonry yard.

1 BW print

GTX/383d [later 19th century]

Elgin, Moray: Greyfriars. Exterior, view across stonemasonry yard.

1 BW print

GTX/383e [later 19th century]

Kinkall, Perth: Parish Church. Ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/383f [later 19th century]

Kinkall, Perth: Parish Church. Figure sculpture acround aumbry.

1 BW print

GTX/384a [later 19th century]

Aberdeen: St Nicholas College. Interior, doorway and pillar.

1 BW print

GTX/384b [later 19th century]

Aberdeen: St Nicholas College. Interior, vaulted ceiling, stool and other materials.

1 BW print

GTX/384c [later 19th century]

Aberdeen: Greyfriars. Exterior, window.

1 BW print

GTX/384d [later 19th century]

Aberdeen: St Nicholas College. Interior, vaulted ceiling, stool and other materials.

1 BW print

GTX/384e [later 19th century]

Deer, Aberdeen: Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/384f [later 19th century]

Deer, Aberdeen: Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, boy stood, holding hat, with two small arches on ground.

1 BW print

GTX/385a [later 19th century]

Corstorphine, Midlothian: church, Collegiate. Exterior, view across churchyard to east end and tower.

1 BW print

GTX/385b [later 19th century]

Corstorphine, Midlothian: church, Collegiate. Exterior, view across churchyard.

GTX/386a [later 19th century]

Kilwinning, Ayr: Abbey, Benedictine (Monks of Tiron). Exterior, view across churchyard. Commercial photograph captioned "11300 G.W.W.".

1 BW print

GTX/386b [later 19th century]

Bothwell, Lanarkshire: churches. Exterior, view across churchyard [headstone dating 1875]. Commercial photograph captioned "Old and new churches, Bothwell. 1510 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/387a [later 19th century]

Abercorn, West Lothian: church, Collegiate. Exterior, view across churchyard to north elevation.

1 BW print

GTX/387b [later 19th century]

Tongland, Kirkudbrightshire: Abbey, Premonstratensian. Exterior, ruined arch.

1 BW print

GTX/387c [later 19th century]

Tongland, Kirkudbrightshire: Abbey, Premonstratensian. Ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/388a [later 19th century]

Dunbar, East Lothian: church. Interior, stone wall tomb monument with kneeling effigy [to George, Earl of Dunbar]. Commercial photograph captioned "12158 G.W.W.".

1 BW print

GTX/388b [later 19th century]

Turriff, Aberdeen: Hospital, Sacrament House. Engraving of aumbry, labelled as Keith & Gibb.

1 BW print

GTX/389a [later 19th century]

Whitekirk (near North Berwick), East Lothian: church. Exterior, entrance.

1 BW print

GTX/389b [later 19th century]

Whitekirk (near North Berwick), East Lothian: church. Exterior, view across churchyard.

1 BW print

GTX/389c [later 19th century]

Haddington, East Lothian: nunnery, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/389d [later 19th century]

Dunbar, East Lothian: Trinitarian friary. Exterior, ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/389e [later 19th century]

Haddington, East Lothian: St Martin's Kirk. Ruined doorway.

GTX/389f [later 19th century]

North Berwick, East Lothian: nunnery, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "Ruins of North Berwick Abbey. 10408. G.W.W.".

1 BW print

GTX/390a [later 19th century]

Dunbar: Castle. Exterior, ruins with sea in background. Commercial photograph captioned "2424 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/390b [later 19th century]

Dirleton, East Lothian: Castle. Exterior, ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "1418 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/390c [later 19th century]

Dirleton, East Lothian: Castle. Exterior, ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "3119 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/390d [later 19th century]

Tantallon Castle & Bass Rock, East Lothian. Exterior, view across cliffs and sea to ruins, rock in background. Commercial photograph captioned "2651 J.V.".

1 BW print

GTX/391a [later 19th century]

Haddington, East Lothian. Interior, ruins of nave, aisle and arches.

1 BW print

GTX/391b [later 19th century]

Haddington, East Lothian. Exterior, view across churchyard.

1 BW print

GTX/391c [later 19th century]

Seton, East Lothian. Exterior, tree in foreground.

1 BW print

GTX/391d [later 19th century]

Whitekirk, East Lothian. Exterior, entrance with niche for figure sculpture.

1 BW print

GTX/393a [later 19th century]

Arbuthnott, Kincardineshire: St Ternan's Church. Exterior, round tower.

1 BW print

GTX/393b [later 19th century]

Arbuthnott, Kincardineshire: St Ternan's Church. Exterior, round tower.

Ireland

Ireland

GTX/395a [later 19th century]

Drogheda, County Louth: Sunday's Gate. Exterior, gate with tower, buildings in distance. Commercial photograph captioned "4776 W.L.".

1 BW print

GTX/395b [later 19th century]

Drogheda, County Louth: Abbey ruins. Exterior, ruins of arches over street.

Commercial photograph captioned "1473 W.L.".

1 BW print

GTX/395c [later 19th century]

Drogheda, County Louth: Lawrence's Gate. Exterior, Reynold's shop behind gate. Commercial photograph captioned "472 W.L.".

1 BW print

GTX/395d [later 19th century]

Monasterboice, County Louth. Carved stone cross, headstones, and round tower. Commercial photograph captioned "661 W.L.".

1 BW print

GTX/396a [later 19th century]

Melifont Abbey, County Louth. Exterior, ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "4773 W.L.".

1 BW print

GTX/396b [later 19th century]

Melifont Abbey, County Louth. Exterior, ruins of arches.

1 BW print

GTX/396c [later 19th century]

Howth Abbey [St Mary's Abbey, County Dublin]. Exterior, view across ruins and harbour.

1 BW print

GTX/396d [later 19th century]

Swords, County Dublin. Exterior, view across street to church and tower with men stood in foreground. Commercial photograph captioned "4739 W.L.".

1 BW print

GTX/397a [later 19th century]

Adare, County Limerick: Abbey. Exterior, ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "573 W.L.".

1 BW print

GTX/397b [later 19th century]

Jerpoint, County Limerick: Abbey, Cistercian. Ruins of nave and tower. Commercial photograph captioned "196 W.L.".

GTX/397c [later 19th century]

Adare, County Limerick: Abbey. Ruins of cloisters. Commercial photograph captioned "540 W.L.".

1 BW print

GTX/397d [later 19th century]

Askeaton, County Limerick: monastery, Franciscan. Ruins of nave. Commercial photograph captioned "544 W.L.".

1 BW print

GTX/397e [later 19th century]

Sligo Abbey. Ruins of nave and tower. Commercial photograph captioned "117 W.L.".

1 BW print

GTX/398a [later 19th century]

Killarney: Muckross Abbey. Exterior, ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "2163 W.L.".

1 BW print

GTX/398b [later 19th century]

Holy Cross Abbey, Cistercian [near Thurles, County Tipperary]. Exterior, view across body of water to ruins.

1 BW print

GTX/399a [later 19th century]

Rosserk Abbey, County Mayo. Exterior, ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "2163 W.L.".

1 BW print

GTX/399b [later 19th century]

Burrishole Abbey, County Mayo. Exterior, view across water to ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "484 W.L.".

1 BW print

GTX/399c [later 19th century]

Cong Abbey, County Mayo. Exterior, ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "484 W.L.".

1 BW print

GTX/399d [later 19th century]

Cong Abbey, County Mayo. Exterior, ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "483 W.L.".

1 BW print

GTX/400a [later 19th century]

Ross Abbey, County Galway. Interior, ruins with disturbed and ridged earth.

1 BW print

GTX/400b [later 19th century]

Moyne Abbey, County Mayo. Exterior, ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "379 W.L.".

GTX/400c [later 19th century]

Moyne Abbey, County Mayo. Interior, ruins of nave. Commercial photograph captioned "380 W.L.".

1 BW print

GTX/400d [later 19th century]

Moyne Abbey, County Mayo. Interior, ruins of cloisters. Commercial photograph captioned "382 W.L.".

1 BW print

GTX/401a [later 19th century]

Armagh Cathedral. Exterior, elevated view across street to church and surrounding buildings. Group of people stood in foreground, facing church. Commercial photograph captioned "286 W.L.".

1 BW print

GTX/401b [later 19th century]

Christ Church Cathedral, Dublin. Exterior, view across street to church with bridge. Commercial photograph captioned "1500 W.L.".

1 BW print

GTX/401c [later 19th century]

St Patrick's Cathedral, Dublin. Exterior, view across street. Commercial photograph captioned "1238 W.L.".

1 BW print

GTX/401d [later 19th century]

Kildare Cathedral. Exterior, ruins. Commercial photograph captioned "1190 W.L.". 1 BW print

GTX/401e [later 19th century]

Kilkenny: St Canice's Cathedral. Exterior, view across churchyard to church and round tower. Commercial photograph captioned "1440 W.L.".

1 BW print

GTX/401f [later 19th century]

Limerick: St Mary's Cathedral. Exterior, view across churchyard. Commercial photograph captioned "529. W.L.".

1 BW print

GTX/402a [later 19th century]

Killaloe: St Flannan's Cathedral. Exterior, view across churchyard. Commercial photograph captioned "2064. W.L.".

1 BW print

GTX/402b [later 19th century]

Rock of Cashel: Cormac's Chapel [chapel of King Cormac Mac Carthaigh]. Exterior, with stone cross memorial. Commercial photograph captioned "25. W.L.".

1 BW print

GTX/402c [later 19th century]

Clonfert Cathedral [County Galway]. Exterior, west door with figure sculpture. 1 BW print

Isle of Man

Isle of Man

GTX/403a [later 19th century]

Peel Castle. Exterior, ruins. Commercial photograph.

1 BW print

GTX/403b [later 19th century]

Peel Castle. Exterior, view across sea. Commercial photograph.

1 BW print

GTX/404a [later 19th century]

Peel Castle. Exterior, view from street. Commercial photograph.

1 BW print

GTX/404b [later 19th century]

Peel Castle. Exterior, ruins of round tower. Commercial photograph.

1 BW print

GTX/405a [later 19th century]

[Old] Kirk Bradden (north west of Douglas). Carved stone [Saxon] crosses in churchyard.

1 BW print

GTX/405b [later 19th century]

Bimaken Friary [Franciscan]. Exterior.

1 BW print

GTX/406a [later 19th century]

St German's Cathedral [or Peel Cathedral]. Exterior, ruins of arches with headstones.

Commercial photograph.

1 BW print

GTX/406b [later 19th century]

Rushen Abbey, Cistercian. Exterior, ruins.